Birmingham Shopping District Agenda
Thursday May 3, 2018 - 8 a.m.

The Community House
380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI 48009

The S’lwppmg Distieh

Call to order and Roll Call of Board
Recognition of Visitors
Approval of Minutes for April 5, 2018
Board Member Comments
Reports:
a. Finance Report
b. Executive Director Report — Tighe
c. Committee Reports:
i. Special Events — Astrein
i. Marketing & Advertising — Daskas
iii. Maintenance and Capital Improvements — Quintal
iv. Business Development — Surnow
v. Executive Board Report — Hockman
d. Parking Report — March
e. Chamber Report
f. Community House Report
6. Approval of Vouchers — May
7. Old Business
8. New Business
a. Birmingham Bonus Bucks Phase Two approval
9. Information
a. Retail Activity
b. Announcements
c. Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule
10. Public Comments
11. Adjournment

G PRGNS

Birmingham Shopping District Mission Statement
We strive to provide leadership in marketing, advertising and promotion of the Birmingham Shopping District.

We actively work to promote a district that is exciting, clean, safe and pedestrian-friendly and ensure that the
district continues to serve as a center for business, service, social and community activities.

Notice: Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting should contact
the City Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) at least one day before
the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance.

Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algun tipo de ayuda para la participacion en esta sesion publica deben
ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el nimero (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las
personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunién para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual,
auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964).



City of Birmingham
Birmingham Shopping District Proceeding
Thursday, April 5, 2018 8 a.m.

The Community House
Birmingham, M| 48009

Minutes of the meeting of the Birmingham Shopping District Board held Thursday, April 5, 2018, at
8:03 a.m. in The Community House.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL OF BOARD

PRESENT: Astrein, A.-Woods, Daskas, Eid, Fehan, Quintal, Roberts, Solomon, Surnow,
Valentine

ABSENT: Hockman, Pohlod

ALSO PRESENT: Joe Bauman

ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook
2. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS
Ara Darakjian, Austin Morin, David Hohendorf
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: Motion by Fehan; seconded by Quintal to approve the minutes dated March 1, 2018.

VOTE: Yeas, 10 Nays, 0 Absent, 2
4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Valentine let everyone know that the Old Woodward Reconstruction Project is off to a good start.
There was a successful kick-off event last week and the contractor is making good progress. For
more updates, he reminded board members that they can sign-up for emailed updates if they haven't
already done so.
5. REPORTS

a. FINANCE REPORT - TIGHE
Revenue & Expense sheet shows that we are 2/3 of the way through the fiscal year and have spent under
60% of our budget, which is a healthy position.
The Balance sheet also shows us in a healthy position with a balance of $857,796. Cash flow at eight
months is higher than anticipated due to being judicious about spending. With assessments being paid
during January and February this is typically the highest point in the year.
b. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT - TIGHE

Tighe thanked those board members who were able to attend the Construction Kick-Off Celebration
and thanked the Special Events Committee for suggesting it be an afternoon family touch-a-truck

event. Tighe estimated 150-200 people were in attendance. She said that so far feedback from
merchants regarding construction and the communication of information has been positive.

4/24/2018 1



c. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

SPECIAL EVENTS - ASTREIN

Astrein gave a brief overview of the Birmingham Bonus Bucks program that will be running April 9" — July
15". Shoppers are eligible to receive $20 of Birmingham Bonus Bucks for each $100 spent at a BSD retailer
or $200 spent at a BSD restaurant up to a maximum of $100 per person per month.

Applications are currently being received for the Birmingham Construction Art Contest to decorate the
construction barricades. Currently, approximately 15 have been received. Another eblast is scheduled to
promote this contest again.

The committee is also exploring a possible mid-construction event, maybe a Chocolate Walk.

The committee unanimously confirmed the date for Day on the Town - Saturday, July 28",

MARKETING & ADVERTISING - DASKAS

Daskas said that edits for the next Birmingham Magazine are underway and the new website will be live
soon.

Advertisements will be placed in Detroit Business and Detroit Home.
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - QUINTAL

The committee selected In House Valet to handle valet parking during construction. This company
already works in Birmingham which gave the committee an extra level of comfort.

There will be 45 fewer hanging baskets this summer due to construction and the committee decided to
no longer have 20 baskets on the north end of town due to tree growth and the fact that it has become
difficult to see the baskets.

Different bulb options are being discussed for the lights on Merrill.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT - SURNOW

Surnow said that the committee is working to revamp some initiatives in an effort to have a consistent and
fair framework. This will apply to tenant recruitment as well as to retention. It is important that everyone is

treated fairly and that information is protected.

The committee is working to develop a template for a standard marketing package and would like all
vacancies to be shown on the BSD website.

Buxton offers LSMX and the committee would like to see more retailers using it. They are working with a
retailer to do a demo.

The committee is planning to meet on a regular basis and will work to reach out to property owners to let
them know that we are providing a resource to them.

Fehan commented that this is a giant step forward and suggested that if we can make it easy for property
owners and they put a little effort into it, they will then buy-in.

(2]

4/24/2018



Daskas asked if Buxton has provided list of 20 prospects yet. Tighe said that they are in the process of
vetting the contacts. Tighe will be going to Las Vegas where she will be meeting with these prospects.

EXECUTIVE BOARD REPORT
There was no Executive Board Report
d. PARKING REPORT

Astrein explained that the BSD has put money and resources in to keeping parking running smoothly,
especially during construction.

Valentine shared that the City is asking monthly parkers to move up in the structure to leave the first level
and lower levels open to short term (three hours or less) parkers. Valet assist will be available on the roof
and will open up 250 spaces. Signage will direct permit parkers to upper levels.

Although over 100 spaces will be lost during construction, the gained spaces with valet assist on the roof
allow for a net increase of parking spaces.

The Parking Advisory Committee is proposing to City Commission that all structure parking be free on
Saturdays during construction. They are also looking to rent the lot at Maple and Woodward to allow for 150
additional spaces for permit parking.

May and December tend to be peak months for parking so they are trying to make things as convenient as
possible for people to visit Birmingham.

Tighe shared that 200 cars used valet in the first week of construction and that this is a slow week because of
Spring Break.

Daskas commented that she has been promoting the construction valet in all of the emails that she sends her
customers.

Ara Darakjian said that he was pleased to hear this information and thinks that it is important for updates like
this to go out to all Birmingham retailers. He said that the perception is that the City is not doing anything to
help with parking and it would make a difference in coffee shop conversation if people had more information.

Valentine acknowledged that there is not a quick fix to this problem, but it is an ongoing process and the
hiring of a consultant should help thing continue to progress. Once plans have been approved they will work
to share the message with the community.

Darakjian asked for maps to be distributed. Tighe shared that they have been ordered and will be delivered to
retailers in the next few days.

e. CHAMBER REPORT
Bauman reported that his team is working on the Village Fair and its pre-party. He explained that they have
plans in place to properly take care of parking during the pre-party. Valentine reminded him that if United

Shore doesn't follow the recommendations, the options for them next year may be limited.

Bauman shared that the Chamber has a social media campaign planned for the construction period and that
there are two cash mobs scheduled with member businesses. One will be in May and one will be in June.

4/24/2018 3



They will also be encouraging businesses to offer a special discount during the Village Fair to those
individuals who show their Fair wristband when they shop. And, Bauman said that the Chamber would like to
play a role in an end of caonstruction celebration.

f. COMMUNITY HOUSE REPORT

There was no report from The Community House.

6. APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

MOTION: Motion by Fehan, seconded by Quintal to approve the vouchers, as submitted, dated
March 1, 2018.

VOTE: Yeas, 10 Nays, 0 Absent, 2
7. OLD BUSINESS
There was none.
8. NEW BUSINESS

a. BSD Committee Membership
Valentine reminded the board that last month there was a concern regarding Bob Gibbs being on the
Business Development Committee. He was approved by the board. After the board meeting, Valentine, Tighe
and Hoffman met with Gibbs. He understood the concern and withdrew from the Business Development

Committee. He has now applied to be a member of the Maintenance/Capital Improvements Committee.

MOTION: Motion by Daskas, seconded by Quintal to table the approval of Bob Gibbs as a committee
member until next month’'s meeting.

VOTE: Yeas, 10 Nays, 0 Absent, 2

b. Approval of Valet Parking Services During Old Woodward Construction

MOTION: Motion by Daskas, seconded by Fehan to approve contract for valet parking services during
Old Woodward construction

VOTE: Yeas, 10 Nays, 0 Absent, 2

9. INFORMATION
a. Retail Activity
b. Announcements
c. Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Hohendorf reminded the group that Downtown Publications is offering BSD merchants advertising at half
price during construction. They are also sponsoring a drawing for shoppers with prizes like Delta gift
cards. He also suggested holding a Fashion Night Out during construction.

4/24/2018 4



11. ADJOURNMENT -9 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,
Jaimi Brook (back-up notes on file)

4/24/2018



@

727.0000
729.0000
801.0200
802.0100
811.0000
933.0200
851.0000
955.0100
955.0300
955.0400
962.0000
942.0000
957.0400
944.0000

829.0100
935.0200
901.0400
901.0500
903.0000
909.0000
904.0000
829.0200

DESCRIPTION

BEGINNING CASH BALANCE

CASH RECEIPTS:
Special Assessments
Interest Income
Special Event Revenue

Sub-total cash receipts

CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

PRINCIPAL SHOPPING DISTRICT
CASH FLOW

FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2018

OFFICE DISBURSEMENTS

PSD Personnel Costs
Postage

Supplies

Legal

Audit

Other Contractual Service

Equipment Maintenance
Telephone

Training

Memberships & Dues

Conferences & Workshops

Miscellaneous

Computer Equipment Rental

Liability Insurance
Building Rent

Sub-total Office Disbursements

PROGRAM DISBURSEMENTS

DPS Downtown Maintenance
Promotion Personnel Costs

Snow Removal
Maintenance PSD
Marketing & Advertising
Public Relations

Tenant Recruitment
Special Events

PSD Magazine

Web Site Maintenance

Sub-total Program Disbursements

Total Disbursements

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH BALANCE

ENDING CASH BALANCE

PROJECTED ACTUAL
$ 803,202 $ 873,000
9,470 3,502
500 897
10,280 1,224
20,250 5,623
29,520 32,269
280 52
250 141
5,010 2,700
300 -
130 101
- 81
1,414 1,414
375 375
1,000 1,000
38,279 38,133
- 12,690 9,907
3,530 4,586
15,400 10,796
10,000 435
4,800 11,446
B 282
5,000 -
2,020 595
1,500 169
54,940 38,216
93,219 76,349
(72,969) (70,726)
$ 730,233 $ 802,274

VARIANCE

$ 69,798

(5,968)
397

(9,056)

(14,627)

(2,749)
228
109

2,310

300
29

2,783
(1,056)
4,604
9,565
(6,646)

(282)
5,000
1,425

1,331
16,724

16,870

2,243

$ 72,041



PRINCIPAL SHOPPING DISTRICT
ACTUAL CASH FLOW
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 2018

DESCRIPTION PROJECTED ACTUAL VARIANCE

BEGINNING CASH BALANCE $ 634,789 $ 634,789 $ -

CASH RECEIPTS:

Special Assessments 912,370 876,045 (36,325)

Interest Income 2,750 3,915 1,165

Special Event Revenue 158,720 150,933 (7,787)
Sub-total cash receipts 1,073,840 1,030,893 (42,947)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS:
OFFICE DISBURSEMENTS

PSD Personnel Costs 196,860 197,548 (688)
727.0000 Postage 1,600 - 1,600
729.0000 Supplies 2,660 2,679 (19)
801.0200 Legal 2,250 2,699 (449)
802.0100 Audit 730 710 20
811.0000 Other Contractual Service 21,730 22,680 (950)
933.0200 Equipment Maintenance 900 674 226
851.0000 Telephone 1,170 606 564
955.0100 Training 375 912 (537)
955.0300 Memberships & Dues 960 1,747 (787)
955.0400 Conferences & Workshops 1,850 2,654 (804)
962.0000 Miscellaneous - 4,255 (4,255)
942.0000 Computer Equipment Rental 12,726 12,726 -
957.0400 Liability Insurance 3,375 3,375 -
944.0000 Building Rent 9,000 9,000 -

Sub-total Office Disbursements 256,186 262,265 (6,079)

PROGRAM DISBURSEMENTS

DPS Downtown Maintenance 133,410 90,467 42,943

Promotion Personnel Costs 23,640 30,464 (6,824)
829.0100 Snow Removal 59,000 39,047 19,953
935.0200 Maintenance PSD 61,410 22,633 38,777
901.0400 Marketing & Advertising 136,400 112,802 23,598
901.0500 Public Relations 7,000 6,236 764
903.0000 Tenant Recruitment 49,000 71,401 (22,401)
909.0000 Special Events 186,850 172,256 14,594
904.0000 PSD Magazine 62,000 53,868 8,132
829.0200 Web Site Maintenance 3,500 1,969 1,531

Sub-total Program Disbursements 722,210 601,143 121,067
Total Disbursements 978,396 863,408 114,988

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH BALANCE 95,444 167,485 72,041

ENDING CASH BALANCE $ 730,233 $ 802,274 $ 72,041




0Z6'925 0Z6'925 165'209 0E€'20.L ¥LT'208 000648 ¥£.'955 gll'98e 910'6.€ £6E°L5Y £FL'86Y £81'25 Y95 ZES JONVIVE HSVYD ONIONS
(gog’201) (129'08) (6e2'66) (rr6've) (szr'0) S9T9LE 91004 (g62788) (2.8792) (ose™Lp) (ov¥'ez) (5] {gzz'zol) IONVIVE HSYD
NI {35Y3303a) 3SVIHONI
ze0'ssL'L L2L'E6 666'LLL FrrOLL 6vE'9L 6528 SFO'ErL £EZ'0LL 0£6'56 £28'c/ 116'69 £89'76 6LLPLL susWasINgsiq [B10L
€16'LES 059'29 006°/8 02z 08 91T'8e €EP'8S SPOPLL 12.'78 £06'0L [T 881 LIEYS 166'68 siuawas.ngsiq wesbold [ejo)-ang
69F'E = 005 = 691 005"} e & - E 2 2 00€ S0UBUBIUIEIN BUS GRM
898'ss - 000'€Z - - - 608'6Z g 650'vZ = ] z = suizebep Qsd
o0F's8l 065t 0.2'G 06Z' 565 1¥9'9 £69'8l 050'zk 08Z'LL 0L0'ZL Shi'g 869'6 pLL'ES sjuaAg e1Deds
Lov'e8 000'S 000'S 000's T 9zL'0b 0510k £62'6Z 999 000'% 0007 000'% 995'ZL JusWINIoBY JuBuS |
922’6 000't 000'L 000't z8z 0se'e o'l ¥5 8 ¥ 5 d 000'z suolie|ay 21and
2or'o8L 00F'FZ 00Z'vT 000'sZ oLl 289'8l 9£0'FE (556'01) 55961 £Lz's LL0'pL 00Z'9L 805'9 Buisianpy 3 Bunesepy
£22'98 060'9L 005'ZL 000'0¢ SEP oF zst z06'8 £90'7 196'C z8t'L €L soe's asd soueusiuel
170'6€ = # = 9601 L' LLP'8 116 = = - - - [eAOWEY MOUg
viS'LE 0LE'C 0/€T 0/£'T 98S'y 9e0'e 806'Z 665'E Zro'e or9'e £€6.'T 9Ly FrL'T SIS0D [UUSJad LoNOWOld
282121 00z's 090'8 095'el L06'6 wi'e 6ET'. L98'9 FEL'D sre'Ll 18l'el 065'64 095'6 aduBUSlUEl UMOIUMOQ Sdd
SLNIWISUNSSIA WYHDO0Hd
60L'ESE 125'08 660'08 ¥2T'0g £EL'8e gla'se 666'8Z 905'sT £20'sZ 14522 62L'5T 90e'ae z8L've sjuaWasINgs!Q 20O [BI0F-ANS
000°CL 000't 000't 000'L 000’} 000'} 000°L 000'L 000°L 000'} 000’} 000'L 000°} ey bul
005y Sig 5ie SlE S.€ =715 5l& 5L€ S8 sie SLE SLE Sl€ aouz.nsu| Aupger
046'9L 9Lp'L vLE'L rLE'L rib'L i Fiv'L PLE'L vt rip'l wLy'L Pyl pip'L [eUSy Juawdinb3 seindwo)
feler A = = . 18 or ) S - a'e SPO'L Tl - Snoaue|(aosiiy
p0e's 0se 00k 00z 2 208 LWL S0z = =73 09 99Tl = sdaysyiop 3 ssoualajuo)
1882 = 0.€ 0Lz - 5.5 0EL : 08z 0se - = zls senq 3 sdiysiequaly
LE0'L ® " SZL % * # - €61 @ . [:]94 s Buwres |
920'L 0Ll 0EL ogl 1al Lok I £0F = = 2 - - auoydsia |
¥L6 00t ® = . 0.2 = ~ z6l - - - ZLT Soueuajuiely Juswdinbg
056'0F 0609 060'9 060°9 00L2 059'c 059't 0042 009z 50T SLS') 0SE'C 0oL'e 20IAI8S [BMDENUCYD JByI0
[o]¥3 - - - - - : or = s 99 ez = wpny
BYP'e 05z 05z 0sZ L ¥9E ore ree ¥ol 66 1SL 9Ll ove |eba
8ls'e 08e 08z 08z Fas ove z8l L9l 152 ¥i €L BLE'L vZe sajiddng
0ob'L 009 00k oov = = - - - - - - - aBejsod
8L9'952 069'6L 06961 069'6L 692'2E 08r'lz 9oLz €92'6L 8ps'gl 0.F'6L zea'sl 51562 506'9L SIS0 |auuoslad 0Sd
SLN3W3S¥NESIA 301440
‘SINIWISUNESIA HSVD
069'6L
€51°240'L 005'Zh folera=1 00G'GL £€29'G SLS'E0p 190'ELP 5e6'LT £55'61 £LF'9Z LiF'Er zoe'ss rS6'LL sidiaoal yseo [ejol-gng
€lzzsl 0912k ozl'y 000'GL vZT'l oSt 0S€'E 8rZ'ZL LI0'6L 8cl'9g TGLET EEERS S/i'o0b SNusAaY usA] (enedg
S6L'G ore [ola 005 168 £€6 8z 0%€ 4] gee IS¢ £hb (08) awoou| 1sasel|
Sr.'688 - 00.'€l = Z05'E ZEV'ZOV £89'60F Ze'6 = " 89z'61L ¥16'62 658'L SjusWssassy |eroedg
SOV Li8 E - E Z05€ £68 76€ £89'60V IZE6 = = = = = JuBWSsessY /10T
ore'zL = ool'sl = = BES'L = - - - 89¢'61 v.6'6T 658°L JaWssassy 9102
'SLdIFDTH HSVYD
68479 165'L09 0£€'20. ¥LZ'208 000'eL8 ¥E£2'955 8L.'982 910's4E £6€'LSY £b g6y £81's25 #9528 682 %€ JONYIVE HSYD ONINNIDIE
|
8102102 8oz 8102 gLz 81oc 80T g0z Zi0e 7102 710e 2102 e Zioe NOILJIg0$3a
lejoL 3NNr AVIN AV HOYYW AMVYNYE3d  AYVANYE  ¥39W3J30  MIGWIAON  ¥IF0LD0 ¥IFWILdIS  LsSnonv Alnre
@3103rodd IVNLOY ]
81L0Z INNr OL ZL0Z ATNM

LIIYLSIT ONIddOHS TYdIONIYd

SISATYNY MOTd HSVD

WYHONIWYIE 40 ALID

20’628
00'%06
00606
00€06
S0'L06
0’106
20'5e6
10’628

Q0'r¥e
¥0'L56
00'crs
Q0¢96
r0'SS6
£0'556
L0'SS6
00'LG58
20'ees
0o'LLe
L0208
zo'Lo8
0062L
00'/2L



8k "€k 0T°9T19 06" ELF LT 6F 00°060°T 00°080°T NOILYSNIAWOD S,dITNE0M L0000 90L-S00 Thb-LET
T€°6S PETHC 99°862 77 0F 00°0FS 00°0€ES RLITIEVYSIA 1S/L7T 9000°90L-5S00 " Tbk-LFT
98°€5S GG L9S SF299 T1°8L 00°0€2’T 00°01Z'1 TY¥IILdO/TYLNIQ S000°90L-S00 Thb-LEFZ
LELY 9v " ZhE'l ¥G L9678 607166 00°0TE’ET 00°082°€T HLTYAH 9IMLNOD T9ILIE $000°90L-G00 Tbb-LbT
8L €9 vrTL 95°L2T SE'6T 00°002 00°002 TONVEOSNI FJIT £000°90L-G00 TFb-LEZ
1696 TP 26C°S 65°LL87S FZ TEQ'T 00°0LT’ZT 00°0LT'ZT NOILYZITYLIASOH 2000°90L-S00 " TFE-LFT
Z0° 8¢S LLTOGE'Z £ 6kC’E 88 CEE 00°009°s 00°0ES’S ¥oId T000°90L-S00 TFF-LFT
€6°26T (P9 °8E) v9eeT 000 00706 00°06 ALTAEONOT €000°20L-500 ThF-LFT
€1 €6 80°ZHE'T T6°LGG'6T 08" %ES°T 00°000°12 007000712 A¥d FRILYIAO Z000°Z0L-500 Thb-Lb2Z
67 €F 89°G£9°0¢ 2ETFLG'ET 06°0%6°2 00°012'%S 00°0S2’¢€S I03¥Id SEOYM 3 SATHUVIVS T000°20L-S00 " 1hb-LET
SEOIAYIS TANNOSIEd
FONYNILNIYH NMOLNMOd - G00 Trk 3dsg
81°L8 GO 8LZ'F SE"T60°62 68°6857p 00°0LE‘EE 00°06L°0€ SNOILYTIEY 2ITdnd - 000862 3deg Te30l
8T°L8 9 8LE'F SE'T60°62 68°G8S'F 00-o0LE‘EE 00" 06L’0€E SHADIAYIAS TANNOSHIS
00°00T  (86°F99) 86 799 00°G0T 00" 0 00" 0 YTdWNE YINOD SOAS HITH 1A €T00°90L-000"86Z-LFZ
16°2ZL S8°869 GT"T88'T 88°96¢ 00°085°T 00-08g’e YTdHI ¥INOD JFA-INWIIILTA ZT00°90L-000"862-LFT
0F s8F  (pS-8E) 7S 8% 89" L 00°0T 00°0 NOIIYSNIdWOD S, ddNdoM L0000 90L-000"862-LFZ
00°00T  (99°8%0'%) 95°8%0°F Sz 6E9 0070 00°0 NOILYZITYLIdSOH Z2000°90L-000"862-LFT
97 0L TS ERS 87" 9%5 ‘T LE BEZ 00"061°C 00°020°'e ¥oId T000°90L-000°862-LF2
T1°€L 97889 L PSTT06°02 £9°862" 00°065’8¢C 00°05€’92 LOFYIQ SAOYM 3 STIUYTIYS 1000 20L-000"862-LbT
SEIIAYES TANNOSHIA
SNOIIYTHEY 2ITdnd - 000 867 3dad
saIniTpuadxy
LZ 9L £6°G60°CZ1E L0"9E8°200"T €0°699°8T 00°2€6'FPTIE"T 00°0T0 00T SENNIATE TYLOL
Lz 9L £6°G60°C1¢ L0°9€87200"T €0°699°8T 00°ZE6°RTE"T 00°0T0’00ET 0007000 3dag TelOL
LS T6 06°120°9T 06°8L6'ELT 00°0L27FT 00°000°06T 00°000°06T ANNIATY UIHLO
LS T6 06°Tz0’9T 06°8LE ELT 00°0L2'FT 0070007061 00°000°06T d2UNOS FIVAIEd WOYd ¥INOD T000°9L9-000"000-LF2
ANNIATE JIHLO
9F " 16 06°920°LL 05" EF6‘FT8 28 T0G‘E 00°0L6°T06 00°0L6 ‘106 SINIHSSISSY TYIDALS
00°00T (6T FOB’LTB) 6T POV ‘LIS Z8°T05°€ 00°0 0070 8% 8T-LT A¥Y SSISSY TIVIDIAS US4 0L80°2L9-000°000-LFT
66791 69°0£879¢ TE"6EG L 00°0 00°0LE‘BY 00°0LE ‘b 10Z-970Z INIWSSISSY TYIDAAS USd 6980°2L9-000°000-LF2
00°0 00°00% LS8 0070 00°0 00°009 LS8 00°009°LG8 'd - SINIWISSISSY TVIDEAS FANLOJ LP20°ZL9-000"000-LFT
SINIWSSISSY TYIDAAS
9€ 00T  (LO°FT) LO"®T6°E TZ° 168 00°006°€ 00°006°¢ LNEY ONY ISTYIINI
9£ 00T (LO"®T) LO"PT6°E 127168 00°006°¢€ 00°006°¢€ FHOONI LINIWLSIANI 0000 F39-000°000-LFC
INIY NV LSTIALINI
00°0 00°290°612 00" 0 00°0 00°290°612 00°0FT’FOCT HONYTYE aNnd IO IS0
00°0 007290612 0070 0070 00°290’612 00°0FT'F0C Nd¥E I3¥/T¥d ANAd d0¥9dd¥ 0000°00F-000"000-LFT
FONYIVE gNOd J0 3Sn
0007000 3dag
ssnuaa3y
LDI¥ISIA ONIdOHS TY¥dIONIdd - LFZ Pung
azsn TONYTYE 8T102/TE/€0 8T/1E/E0 LA9a0d qEANIWY  1I9dnd NOILdIdD53a dIFAAN 1D

19d49 % TTIVTIVAY FONYTIYE dLX HINOW 8T-LT0Z TYNISIEO

¥0d ALIAILOY BT-LT0Z
L0°GL :pe3eTduo) Jesx TEOSTd 3 weybutwItg :g9q
8T0Z/1€/€0 ONIANT dOTI¥dd TSI I8N

£/1 :abeg IHOdEd FEALIANIdXE ANV AONIATE

Wd SE€:20 BT0Z/ZT/%0



ZF 281

(60" 2Th)

60°C16

000 007008 00°00S ONINIVEL 00T0°S66-000"8FL-LFZ
00°SL 00°000°‘€ 00°000°6 00°000°T 0o oo00’zt 00°000°2T LNTd ALITIOWI €0 ONIQTIING 0000 5b6-000" 8bL-LEZ
00°SL IR ANA AN gsrLezL’zt LT'FIE'T 00°0L6 9T 00°0L6’9T TYINZY INIWAINDT JYILNIWOD 0000°ZF6-000"8hL-LFE
90761 T9 6LT TO0T 6€°0z8'¢e TETONB'S 0070007621 00°000°GZT ISIA DONIJJOHS FINYNIINIVA 0020 GE€6-000"8PL-LFZ
167 8¢ b6 LEL 90°29% 000 00°002°T 00°002°T FONYNILNIYH INIWNGINDT 0020 €€6-000"8FL-LFZ
8£°98 €T gve’LE L8 LSL'TLT S 9TL 00°000°00¢ 00°000°00¢ SINIAT TYIDALS 0000°606-000"8bL-LFZ
LETEY 90°2ET1’1€ ¥6°L98°€ES 0070 00°000°s8 00°000°s8 INIZYOYW dSd ONIINIYd 0000°F06-000" 8FL-LFZ
8186 66 F9T'T T0°GE8°29 a0 o 00°000°F9 00°000°F9 INIWLINYDHEY LNYNAL 0000°€06-000"8FL-LFZ
9€° 29 0£"FPOL'E 0L°SE2’9 00" o 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SNOILYTAY 2ITdnd 0060 T06-000"8FL-LFT
FAA 2 Z0°LBE'86 86 ZGLTTT TOTEFD’S 00°000°012 00°000°0T2 ONISIIHIAQY 3 ONIIINIYR 0050 T06-000 8FL-LPT
£6°LE 81" €66 2873509 PETTOT 00°009°T 00°009°T ANOHAITAL 0000°158-000"8¥L-LPC
887871 (00" ®BF‘T) 00" PV ‘e 00 BES’E 00°000°S 00°000°'s FONYNAINIYA FLIS d3M 00Z0°628-000"8FL-LFT
[ARA:] 00 LES’OT 00°€£9% ‘8% 00°9T%’'6 00°000°’6S 00°000°6S LIOYEINOD TYAOWIY MONS 00T0°628-000"8FL-LPC
0L"GS 00°02L'LT o0"ogz’zz 00°009°2 00°000°0% 00°000°0F IDIAYES TYALOVYINOD YIHLO 0000°TT8-000"8FL-LFT
£Z°L6 Sz 02 S5LT60L 00°0 00°0¢€L 00°0€L LIany 00T0 208-000"8FL-LPC
€07 LL 61°689 18°01E’'2 £0°62T 00°000"¢€ 00°000°¢ TY9ET JIHLO 0020 T08-000 8FL-LPE

SIDYYHD YIHIO
[f o ¥ BE LG9 'F 29°2¥8°1 £1°0Z€E 00700579 00°00579 SEI1Td4d0s
G9° 2§ BELSO'T 29°2v8'T €T°02E 00°005°‘¢ 00°005°¢€ SHITdANS 9NILYYIdO 0000°62L-000"8FL-LFT
00°0 00°000°¢€ 000 0070 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ ADYILSOd 0000°LZL-000"8FL-LEFT
SA17440S
L8 TL 8T 0S5 ‘FL 28 6TZ 06T re69c’ee 00°0L9°%F9¢ 00°0€6°S52 SHDIAYES TENNOSYHIS
80 €L 00°06% 00°0£E’T 00" 012 00°028°T 00o0e8’t ITdHT YINOD S9AS HITH I3d ET00°90L-000" 8% L=-LFT
8F "9 FL 092'¢€ 9Z°616°6 29 FES 00°08T'6 00°08T'6 YTINT YINOD JAHA-INWIIILII Z100°90L-000"8PL-LEZ
26 0L 8L FSL €z°662'2 867062 00°0T0°‘€ 00°0T0’€E GIND HIZOTIAE INIWIIILIY 0T00"20L-000"8¥L-LFT
8F 60T (LZ 6F) LZ 695 L0 98 00°0zs 00° 008 NOILYSNAIWOD S,dENEOM L0000 20L-000" 8% L-LFZ
SE°F9 96°LZE 02665 87" €6 00° 026 007026 ALITIEYSIA IS/IT 9000°90L-000 8BFL-LFT
16 %9 9L T¥L P2 8FE ‘T 88°21¢ 00°060°2 00°060°2 TYIILJ0/ TYINIA S000°90L-000"8%L-LFT
68 %L L6°0TF'T €0°602°% L9 LGF 00°029’s 00°029°’s HITYIH FI¥INOD FdILdd 7000 90L-000 "8FL-LET
FE ZL LL 29T £2°L89 T6°80T 00" 0586 00° 066 TINVEASNI FIIT €£000°90L-000"8FL-LPT
86 6F 86°00T“€T Z0°6BO'ET 85°609°S 00 06T°92 00°06T°92 NOILYZITYLIdSOH Z000°90L-000"8%L-LP2
L8 zL 16°0TT'F 60°6E0°TT 0L LOL'T 00°0ST’ST 00°029'FT ¥OId T000°90L-000 8FL-LPT
00°0 00°00€°T 000 00" 0 00°00E°T 00°00£’T ALIATONOT €£000°20L-000"8FL-LFT
00°00T (G2 11) SZ°1T 000 00°0 00°0 A¥d FAILYIAOD Z000° 20L-000"8FL-LPZ
LETSL €8 6VL ‘8K LT OLT'6F1 §Z'885°C 00°026°L6T 00°0€L'68T LDIAIA SAIYM 3 SHATHYTIYS TO00 20L-000"8FL-LYTZ
SEDIAYAS TANNOSHIL
IJI¥ISIA ONIAJOHS T¥dIONI¥d - 000 8%L 3dea
£€°2S ZL 6F8 8L 82°0L5’98 £8°906°6 00°02% ‘591 00°0€ZPOT IONYNILNIVH NMOINMOO - S00 Ipp 3deg Telol
€5 FE 86 F06'62 207668 ‘ST EET06'T 00°000°6% 00°000°Sk SEDYYHD YIHLO
A8 43 86 506’62 20867 ST £€°T06'T 00°000°S¥ 00°000°GF ASYET 40 TYINIY INIWAINDE 0000°TFP6-S00 ' THP-LET
SEDYYHD UTHIO
Z0° 65 FL BBE 6D 9Z°GSL0'TL 0575008 00°0Z% 02T 00°0€2’6TT SEADIAYIS TINNOSHIJ
6£°89 16°1€¢€ 60°8TL 72801 00°0S0°T 00°0S0°T YTdWIT YINOD S9OAS HLITH L34 €T00°90L-500 T¥b-LET
50 L6 LG EF £EP°9ZF'T 19 1€C 00°0LF'T 00°02F‘T YIdWE ¥INOD AXA-INWITEILTT ZT00°90L-5S00 Thb-LET
T10°00T (T0°Q) T0°00T 107001 00°00T 00°00T II3INTE Y9 TT00°90L-5S00 Tkb-LFT
LL™8S 80" LFF'E A 8L LES 00°09€’8 00°0Zg‘8 JIND MIAOTIWE INIAWTAILIA 0T00°90L-500"Tbb-LPT
saan3Tpuadxy
IDI¥ISIC ONIAdOHS TY4IONI¥d - LbZ pung
azsn IONYTIVE 8T0Z/TE/E0 8T/TE/€0 139008 dIANIWY  L3I9And NOILAIYDSHA HAFHAN T9
1909 & ATEVTIVAY FONYTIYY QLA HINOW 8T-LT02 TYNIOINO
¥0d ALIAILOVY 81-L102Z

LO°GL ipe3aTduo) JIesx TRISTI %
BTI0Z/TE/E0 DONIANA dOIddd
L¥0dEd FEALIANEAKE ONY INNIATT

weybutwaItg :14ggd
I2QIDN - IISN

€/2 :abeg Wd S€£:20 8T0C/ZT/¥0



(6029 LBT)

00°00T 60°CF9LPT (67 F28709) 00°0 00°0 STMALIANIIXT ¥ SIAANIATY J0 L3N
F0°S9 ¢0 8EL'6SF 86°€6T°GS8 IS €6k ‘6L 00°ZE6'FTE’T 00°0T0‘00E’T STINLIANIAXE TYIOL
LT 9L £6°56072T¢ L0 9E87Z00'T €0°69978T1 00°2€6°FTIE'T 00°0T000€"T SHONIATE TYILOL
SIDIMISIA ONIAdOHS TY4IONIdd - LFZ Pung
F0° 69 Z0°8€L 66k 86 E6T GG8 2GE6F ‘6L 00°ZE6FTE'T 00°0T0%00¢’T SHANLIANAAXE TYIOL
9789 697609 9LE GE"TESREL 08°000°s9 00°ZFT’9TT'T 00°0€0°s0T’T LOIYISI] 9NIddOHS “I¥dIONI¥d - 000 8pL 3deg TE10g
6L F9 60°Z05°L6Z 16 690 LES g€ TTIR’CE 00°2L6'FE8 00°009Z%8 SEOUYHD ¥IHIO
9€°6LT (15°288°1) TS 9Se’p 00°0 00-zZLe’e 00°0 SNOINYTTIISINH 0000°296-000"8FL-LFT
00° 6L 00°S2T'T 00"SLE‘E 00°SLE 00°00S’F 00°00S’F SRNIWIdd FONYENSNI gV¥IT 00F0 " LS6-000"8FL-LPC
05°S0T (9F " LET) SP LES T 0070 00°005°2 00°005°¢C SAOHSHMEOM ?® SEINIYIANOD 00F0 SS6-000"8FL-LECZ
90°921 (00" LTR) 00°LT0’2 goroLe 00°009°T 00°009°T SINA ® JdIHSYIGWIW 00£0°S56-000"8FL-LEFZ
saan3tpuadxy
IOI¥LSIA ONIddOHS TYSIONI¥d - L§Z Puna
agsn IONYTIYE 8T0Z/TE/E0 8T/TE/E0 139009 QIAANIWY  1I39Ddnd NOILdTYDSHAd HAGHAN TO
19409 % ITAYTIIVAY IONYTIVE dLX HINOW 81-L102 TYNIDIHO
¥0d ALIAILOV BI-LTO0Z
LO°SL :peleTdwo) xes) T[ROST § weybuUTWITE :gd
810Z/T€/€£0 ONIANA QOIddd ISQIS9N :I98(
£/€ :abeg Ld0d 3 SINLIANIdXEI ANV INONIATT

Wd S£:Z0 8T0C/ZT/%0



04/12/2018 02:33 PM BALANCE SHEET Page: 1/1

User: MGerber Period Ending 03/31/2018
DB: Birmingham

Fund 247 ?RINCIPAL SHOPPING DISTRICT

GL Number Description Balance

#x¥ Asgels Fak

247-000.000-004.0000 PETTY CASH 475.00
247-000.000-005.0000 CASH AND INVESTMENTS 802,273.66
247-000.000-028.0000 MISCELLANEOQUS 32,843.72
247-000.000-028.9999 ALLOW FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS. {1,613.723
247-000.000-045.0870 PSD SPEC ASSESS 17-18 A/R #870 78,524.98
247-000.000-048.0869 PSD DELQ SPEC ASSESS 2016-2017 A/F 9,825.14

Total Assets 922,328.78

**x Liabilities ***

247-000.000-200.0000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 180.54
247-000.000-202.0000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 28,641.70
247-000.000-367.0300 DEFER. INFLOWS - MISCELLANEQUS INV 3,184.00
247-000.000-367.0700 DEFER. INFLOWS - SPECIAL ASSESSMER 78,524.98
247-000.000-367.0800 DEFER. INFLOWS - DELQ SPECIAL ASSE 9,825.14

Total Liabilities 125,356.36

*** pPund Balance ***

247-000.000-3%91.0000 RETAINED EARNINGS 649,330.33
Total Fund Balance 649,330.33
Beginning Fund Balance 649,330.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 147,642.09
Ending Fund Balance 796,972 .42

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 922,328.78



Special Events Committee Meeting
Friday, April 13, 8:30 a.m.

Members: A-Woods, Astrein, Fehan, Kay, Pavlack,
Poholod and Solomon

Staff: tighe, Brook, Yerks

1. Welcome and Introductions
PRESENT: Astrein, Kay, Pavlack and Pohlod
ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook

2. Construction
e Birmingham Bonus Bucks Update
= The program is off to a great start with many more BBBs being claimed than
anticipated — well over 100 in the first week.

e Birmingham Construction Art Contest Update
= Over 100 barricade panels have been assigned to artists and merchants to be
decorated.
= Painting of the barricades will begin on April 25™.

¢ Mid-Construction Event

* |deas discussed included Fashion Night Out, Chocolate Walk, Art Hop and
Where's Wally.

* The committee thinks that it would be best to wait until next month to see how
construction is going and how BBBs are being received before making a
decision on whether or not to do another event and what it would be.

* The idea of transferring funds from a mid-construction event to possibly funding
more BBBs was proposed.

3. Upcoming Events
¢ Day on the Town
= All in attendance agreed that having music at DOTT is important but it is not
necessary (or beneficial) to have live entertainment — DJs would be preferred.

e Santa plan
= Four gentlemen have been secured to be Santa for the 2018 season. They will
be paid $100 per hour — a significant savings from last year's $185 per hour.

UPCOMING EVENTS:
May 6 — Farmers Market Opening Day

June 22 - Movie Night - Sing

NEXT MEETING: Friday, May 11, 2018 at 8:30 AM



Marketing & Advertising Committee Meeting

No meeting was held in April.

Members: Benkert, Champagne, C. Daskas, K. Daskas, Eid,
Kay, and Lundberg

 BIRMINGHAM

Staff: Tighe, Gamboa

The Soring Dt

1. Birmingham Magazine — Spring/Summer Edition
o Marketing Committee members and BSD staff members recently reviewed and approved the
final draft of the Spring/Summer Birmingham Magazine. This edition will feature jackets,
sunglasses, trending hair treatments, tropical items and more. The magazine will be out in

early May.

2. BSD Website Design Refresh
* The BSD launched an updated website in April. The design refresh offers a whole new look
and feel with updated functionality, increased ease of use, large panning images of downtown
Birmingham and more. View the updated site at www.ALLINBirmingham.com.

NEXT MEETING: Thursday, May 10, 2018, 8:30 AM



Maintenance/Capital Improvement Committee
No meeting was held in April

Members: Fehan, Pohlod, Quintal, Roberts

Staff: Jurek, Laird, Wood

RMINGHAN.
The Shepping Disbict

1. Old Woodward Construction Valet RFP
e The BSD staff and committee continue to monitor the operation of the Valet Parking
contract. The valet contractor is parking over 700 cars per week and the Hamilton Row
stand is three times as busy as the other stands.

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 at 8 AM



Business Development Committee Meeting
April 18, 2018 at 8:30 AM

Members: Hockman, Quintal, Surnow

IRMINGHAM Staff: Tighe

The Shopping Distict

1. Welcome and Introductions
PRESENT: Hockman, Quintal, Surnow
ABSENT: none
ADMINISTRATION: Tighe

2. Tenant recruitment process
a. Committee reviewed tenant recruitment SOP and also suggested developing an
existing business SOP
b. The current available property listing report was discussed. The group made
suggestions on how to improve the report and suggested items to add to the report
such as floor plans, site plan pictures, etc.
c. The group discussed ways to enhance the website with property information.

3. Pipeline report ,
a. The committee developed ideas on what the initial report to the BSD board should
contain.

4. Retention and growth
a. LSMX update — the committee is looking at ways to encourage merchants to use the
LSMX tool
b. Merchant meetings — this is a great forum to keep merchants up to date on what is
going on in the district and also present on important business topics.

5. Buxton Presentation
a. Buxton briefly presented on its accomplishments thus far and what to anticipate in the
next few months.

NEXT MEETING: Friday, May 17, 2018 at 8:30 AM



*6TOZ Ul Uo13ed0| 3jqissod se gSg INOGe SUoISSNISIp 01 uado Jajie1ay "UOI}Ed0| PAsOISIpUN Ul J|Al Ul 2103s 15413 Suiuadp 610C 00FT | suoissnasip up Z AMjamal s,uswopn
‘pieoq @1e10di0 03 jjje1 03 Suiod Jajie19y ‘asd ul a103s e Suluado ul paysasaiul Aiaj “pai1anpuod Sunsaw uosiad-ul| T0Z Al1el/8T0T 21e] SUOISSNISIP U] T Ajamal s,usawopy
dn mojjo) auoyda|al pue |lew? 12B1UO) |BILU| T |2Jedde 2119|Y1e S,UBWONN
dn mojjoj auoyda|al pue |lew }2EIUOD |BIHU|  |24edde s uawopn
‘suoneziuedio Jauped aidosyiuejyd ajgissod pue ‘suoiyedo] ‘sajep pasodoid yum 6T0Z Ul possasmul | oobz | suoissnasip uj Cidd oo
Al UL INO YoeRJ [jI\\ “19)4BLW 1591 01 8TOT [|B4 Ul MOYs yunJ) e Sunsoy ul paisaiaiu]

dn mojjoj auoyda|al pue |lewa 10B1UO) | 7 |9dedde s uswiopy
dn mojjo) suoydajal pue jlewa 10B3U0) | T |3Jedde s, uswopn
dn moj||o) auoydajel pue |lewa 10B1U0) |BllU| T sooys
*sawiiy/saiep pasodoud yum dn mojjoy [ “Suzeaw dn 3unies jo ssasoad uj SUOISSNISIP U] Z Suiyiop 100pInQ
*sawi}/se1ep pasodoid yym dn mojjoy [ “Suizeaw dn Suiss jo ssadoad uj SuoISSnasIp uj T ulylop JoopinQ
-19y3any Ajlunyioddo ssnasip 01 JSJ| 1 SunLalp SUoISSNIsIp U] T 53045 S,U3Al
dn mo|jo} auoyda|al pue |lew?d 19B3U0D [BIHU| € |aJedde s,usy
dn mojjo} auoyda|a] pue |ilews 12e1U0) |elliu] € |2Jedde s,usin
“151] Ino Joy J3|1e1ad Juawade|das papiaold uolxng ‘awil siy} 1e 1334ew Jno ul Sulpuedxa Ul palsalalul 1ou Ja|iel1al passiwsiq T |24edde s,uaiy
dn mojjo4 auoyda|al pue [lew j0B3U0D |B1IU] T S2110553228 uolyses Anxn,
dn mojjo4 suoyds|al pue [lews 1081U0) [enIu| T 24nyuing
dn moj|o4 suoyda|a) pue |lew? 12BIUOD [BIHU] 7 ssej8aA3
dn mojjo4 suoydajay pue jlewd 12BIUOD |BIlU| T sse|8aA3
dn moj|joy auoyda|ay pue jlewa 19B3U07) |B1U| T $21U04199|3
dn mo|joj auoyda|al pue |lew 1023U0D |elliu| T |2Jedde s,uaip|iyd
dn mojjo4 auoydajal pue |lewa 19B1U0) [BIHIU| T aloisyoog

sdajs N aulpwIL 1S adeis awep 329loid/ueus]

810z Aejal 1Moday auljadid AylunyoddQ




“AjInjssa2ans aso|d 01 Ayljigeqoad a3 sey ||13s si 193[odd - pjoy uo ind 3q 102loid ay1 paisanbad uaxoig/plojpuel/iueua | ploy up

‘[eap 2yl Yum piemioy 08 01 10U papiasp Jayolg/plojpuet/iueus) passiwsiq
‘PaleulwId] S| 9sed papul

"PI1NJ3X3 U33( SBY 3Sed paudis asea

"UoI}EJIIPISUOD JBPUN |O1/d4Y 1071

*199[04d INOGE SUOISSNISIP SNOLSS Ul 3Je J3)0.g/pojpuer/iueud] 13foid e 0} pea| 49AUOD 0] PIPI3U UoHeWIOUl AIBSSaIaU SBY JURYNSU0D / QSd| U011Bd0| J3J0

*13]18124 Y1IM uoissnasip uj|  suoissnasip uj

"JUBUD3}/21IS B UO pEd] JO Adinbul [B1)Ul[  12BIUOD [BIHU]

suoniulyag pue saseis sajes




Retail Recruitment Activity Report May 2018

Tenant/Project Name Date Time Result Regarding Record Manager
Bookstore[OPP] 2/28/2018 5:00 PM  E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Bookstore[OPP] 4/9/2018  12:27 PM Call Completed initial cold call Ingrid Tighe
Bookstore[OPP] 4/9/2018 12:51 PM E-mail Sent follow up email to initial cold call Ingrid Tighe
Children's apparel[OPP] 4/23/2018 10:30 AM Meeting Held call with Buxton - Buxton to make warm intro to Children's apparel POC Ingrid Tighe
Electronics 1[{OPP] 4/11/2018 1:50 PM  Call Completed initial cold call to POC Ingrid Tighe
Electronics 1[OPP] 3/2/2018 11:22 AM Call Completed initial email intro to POC Ingrid Tighe
Eveglass 1[OPP] 3/9/2018 5:17 PM  E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Eveglass 1[OPP] 4/12/2018 4:13PM  Call Completed follow up call made Ingrid Tighe
Furniture[OPP] 2/28/2018 11:41 AM E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Furniture[OPP] 4/9/2018  12:45 PM Call Completed follow up call to initial email made Ingrid Tighe
Furniture[OPP] 3/13/2018 3:30PM  Call Completed follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Luxury fashion accessories 1[OPP] 4/12/2018 3:26 PM  Call Completed initial Cold call Ingrid Tighe
Men's apparel 1[OPP] 3/8/2018 8:30 AM  Call Completed email received - retailer not interested in this market at this time Ingrid Tighe
Men's apparel 1[OPP) 3/5/2018 2:00 PM  E-mail Sent follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Men's Apparel 2[OPP] 4/11/2018 3:41PM  Call Completed initial intro call made Ingrid Tighe
Men's apparel 3[OPP] 4/12/2018 3:32PM  E-mail Sent follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Men's apparel 3[OPP] 4/12/2018 3:38PM  Call Completed follow up phone call to intro email made Ingrid Tighe
Men's apparel 3[OPP] 3/13/2018 10:30 AM E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Men's apparel 4[OPP] 4/9/2018  12:49 PM E-mail Sent follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Men's apparel 4[CPP] 3/2/2018  11:27 AM E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Men's apparel 4[OPP] 4/9/2018 2:00 PM  Call Completed follow up call to email Ingrid Tighe
Men's Shoes 1[OPP] 4/11/2018 2:19PM  Call Completed follow up call - interested in ICSC meeting Ingrid Tighe
Men's Shoes 1[OPP] 4/16/2018 12:16 PM  E-mail Sent follow up email - ICSC meeting Ingrid Tighe
Men's Shoes 1[OPP] 3/2/2018  7:30 AM  E-mail Sent intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Qutdoor clothing 1[OPP] 3/2/2018 2:30PM  E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Qutdoor clothing 1[OPP] 4/11/2018 2:37 PM  E-mail Sent follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Outdoor clothing 1[{OPP] 4/16/2018 12:15PM E-mail Sent follow up email sent to coordinate meeting Ingrid Tighe
Outdoor clothing 2[OPP] 4/12/2018 4:00PM  Call Completed follow up call Ingrid Tighe
Outdoor clothing 2[OPP] 4/16/2018 12:17 PM Call Completed sent follow up email requesting a call Ingrid Tighe
Outdoor clothing 2[OPP] 4/12/2018 3:30PM  E-mail Sent follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Outdoor clothing 2[OPP] 4/13/2018 12:25PM E-mail Sent follow up email to coordinate meeting sent Ingrid Tighe
Outdoor clothing 2[OPP] 4/25/2018 9:02 AM  Opportunity Stage  Field changed Ingrid Tighe
Outdoor clothing 2[OPP] 3/13/2018 9:02 AM  E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Shoes 1[{OPP] 3/6/2018 4:30PM  Call Completed initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Shoes 1{OPP] 4/11/2018 3:35PM  Call Completed follow up call to initial email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's Apparel 1[OPP] 3/13/2018 9:00 AM  Call Completed follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's Apparel 1[OPP] 2/28/2018 12:36 PM E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's Apparel 1[OPP] 4/9/2018 12:11PM Call Completed follow up call to initial email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's apparel 2[OPP] 4/9/2018 8:00 AM  E-mail Sent follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's apparel 2[OPP] 3/2/2018  10:00 AM E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's apparel 3[OPP] 3/13/2018 12:43PM E-mail Sent Initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's apparel 3[OPP] 4/12/2018 4:06 PM  Call Completed Follow up call to set up meeting Ingrid Tighe
Women's apparel 3[0PP] 4/23/2018 11:46 AM E-mail Sent Follow up and trunk show Ingrid Tighe
Women's apparel 3[OPP] 4/18/2018 11:48 AM Call Completed Meeting with Buxton and retailer Ingrid Tighe
Women's apparel 4[OPP] 4/16/2018 10:00 AM Call Completed call with Buxton to discuss retailer Ingrid Tighe
Women's Athletic Apparel 1[OPP] 4/11/2018 1:56 PM  Call Completed follow up call to email intro Ingrid Tighe
Women's Athletic Apparel 1[OPP] 3/2/2018  4:30PM  E-mail Sent initial email intro sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's jewelry 1[OPP] 3/2/2018 3:00PM  E-mail Sent initial email intro sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's jewelry 1[OPP] 4/11/2018 2:07PM  E-mail Sent follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's jewelry 1[OPP] 4/26/2018 4:10PM  E-mail Sent pursuit package and franchise info sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's jewelry 1[OPP] 4/23/2018 1:00PM  Meeting Held First meeting Ingrid Tighe
Women's jewelry 1[OPP] 4/12/2018 9:30 AM  Call Completed call to set up meeting Ingrid Tighe
Women's jewelry 2[OPP] 4/11/2018 2:29PM  E-mail Sent follow up email sent Ingrid Tighe
Women's jewelry 2[OPP] 4/16/2018 12:02 PM Call Completed meeting with retailer Ingrid Tighe
Women's jewelry 2[OPP] 3/2/2018 5:00PM  E-mail Sent initial intro email sent Ingrid Tighe




8T0Z/T/S

009.-2+9 | 30O ‘@I0W pue NNN S2$/00L'2 7 10014 Ucﬁ 1ISsM|PP
-82 JE[OM pIABQ J0 AfseT [eeydiN syred ‘Bujuip ‘Buiddoys o} sseo3e pue ainsodxa jus||aoxg , ‘peoy a|depw
"weyBuiwg umojumop Jo s|ppiw sy} ul Jybu uoijeso| swid | .
Jousisupedaioo@ped Zz| X VO ) 's|ielep 10} ||eD "} "bs 1ad ge$| 206°1-025| S0z @ung 1SOM| 982-042
6666-66E-8¢ Sisullied IHOD/YIsI0Qg ‘peoy a|de
uelsLYD ‘1eursiaupedalos g iw
LOL X 6666-66¢€ [
-8¥¢ slauped JHOD/II8lied mayle _ ”
woo uAs @ BYsl|d Lagol 2240 'slieiap 104 [[eD 918 ‘Aqqol ‘uayamy 000°2-00€| o 1saMm [oov
00V L-E€F-8F2 SIOSIAPY JUSW]SBAU| ‘SWO0I 20URI9JU0D BIBYS - SBYINSG SAIIND8XT "ApPESl Ul DAOW ‘peoy B|de)y
Auedold NAS/eSId Hegoy | -
woorsajeoossealnieubis g dejunps| 22110 ‘s|iglap 40} |[BD "olauayoly aleaud ‘seouenus NNN 02%|0g0°'s 100|4 pug 1SaM 091
808€-65£-8¥2 dejung eou3 Jo| 2 ‘olred doj Joos ‘osnie) osnie) anoge aoeds ao140 enbiun ‘peoy s|de
woo sejeloossealnieubis g sewoyie _
8£86-65£-8¢ Sewoy] ebuy _
woo'sereoosseainieubls g sieayd| 22140 ‘s|ielep 10} __mo“ 08, B ] 1se3/5/6
0190-65€-8¥2| _ ‘peoy s|depy
S9]E100SSY 2Injeubig/sieay Nauer) |
0001}-0vS-8¥2 [UOBUIBIU|| 2010 "S|IB}ap 104 [B) "WIOOI 30UBIBJUOD Z PUE UBLDYY 'SS01Hj0 4 'bs Jad 05'22$|ovL's 10014 Uiy 1se3/002
sIal]j0D/MSMOoYo0lL) Aler) L1 ‘Bupyied aus uo usjeoxg “Bup|ing ay} o Jooyy doj suug ‘peoy o|dep
~ woordosdauihys @ suyo 20140| siielep Joy D ‘Bupiied palenod slis-Uo ‘pajeAcual AMON '3 'bs Jad 05'g28/5/0°L 09z aung|  souAeH 666
Zle X 0066-089-8t¢ Auedoid | |
aulyg/nisioben Jeydoisuyn | B -
| woosajeioosseaineubis g Ja|iwp 2010 B siieiap 10} |[eD 39D+ Y bsiad 05'€2$ 0052 50z aung saufeH 666
£811-8v6 ‘Juswuiensiue pue Buiddoys ‘sjueinejsal Auew o souelsIp
82 soleloossy alnjeubis/s| i eneqg Bupjiem ‘Bupyied ssly ‘sjods Bunjied paienod panissal ¢ i
- - 009z @90 “Siiejep 10} [|eD 002"t nuisayo |15/
-/¥9-8¥¢ JB|0Y piAeQ J0 AyseT )i B B ] 3 1
261 L-0G€-8¥2 @juyer 2010 Siielep 1o} leD | oujosle snid ssoib Yy bssed zg§|  gel'g 1se3 092
UINBY 10 89G9-/GE-8YZ IUBBA SNIN -000'2 1ea11s umolg
_'L¥18-05€-8bg Jasseaur) jalueq - R , _
WodpIuyYoshs|ieq @ smaip 32O ‘S|ie}ap 10} ||leD NNN Y bs Jad 82$ 005°L 1se3 Wmmm
10 £9EV-¥65-8¥ ¢ selelo0ssy ‘Jealg umolg|
%3 1PIWYoS ‘Asjiegapiwyos meiq i
9120-8./-986 Aladoid 1eals Apind 32O ‘S|ielap 1o} [[e] "821Q iU 000°s ise3 081
1oans umolg |
. jeu'sieupedsioopwup, 9910 "s|ielap loj |len ebeubis s|qejieae pue Bupied| Yy bsiadgzg| e6/-68€ yinog 'gg6
052 X 6666-665 a)suo pue sbuiea ybiy yum soeds soiy0 parenouss Amep | ‘peoY swepy
82 siouled 3HOD/ABUgENOW pined | ) 3 B i -
¥200-¢v9-8¥¢ wm_tmao_n__ VO sliejap 4o} [|eD Bunyied sys uo eaid 00521 yinog 009
MEd [eAuag J9|nd/elind pal | ‘peoy swepy
i N "Oju] J0RJUOD/IBUMQ | [IEJOH/22140 B ~ saloN B wnowy| 14°'bg loojd| swen 19e415| ssaippy
J# ?uns Auadoug

8T0Z AYIN

1¥0d3Y S311¥3d0Yd I19V1IVAY - 1DIYLSIA DNIddOHS WVHONINYIG



8T0Z/0€/v

20L0| B0IHO EEEE 3+ snid "Il bs Jed 05'62$(950°C [ 00E @INS  UWON "8nuaAy g
-816-87¢ PAOg UUOr 10 0190-65E-812 10} |[eD "weyBuiulilg umolumop Jo sy sy} Ul pajeso-] | PJempoOM RIO
seJel00ssy ainjeubis/siesy) 1leien
© WI0D'LISISSMSUBI) @ PIEMOY 'SO[IEYD | 20)0|  ‘Wds eq ue) "uonpuoo sunsud ul aoeds 800 WNIWBLY | " NNN ‘U 'bs sad omw_mowd‘_.‘ ) YUON ‘enuany Sgg
NNNN" _ piempoopA PIO
128-8 UISISOMSUEL | [DIEMOH ONuD) |
| |
[ - €0l XEL6T eoyo| i slleyep Joj B0 21988 snid Y “bs Jad E.w._mom; | 1T78UNS . YUON ‘enusAy 082
"EEE-8YC  JUSWISOAU| Y r/ISON EoF_ | o , N P/EBMPOOMPIO
Jau-ueISaIR P EIR ommm_ 2010 ‘s|lejop 4oy ||eD) "sieah 0110919008 L YUON ‘@nuany 602
-29e-8t¢ Alleay ueIsaly/ueisaly Bly| G-} wua) ‘seoeds Bupued susuo g yim sawoy ‘piempoops| g seb snid ssoub ) 'bs Jad mmw pJeMPOOAA PIO
| pIO Bunjooiano aseds 9910 Yo| pajepowal AmeN | L
o . 86692 2o| "S|Ig18p 10} |[BD "LL/L/0} S|de|leA. oq |im aoeds saniInn snid ') ‘bs ed §2$ 002z | 00€ BUNS  YHON ‘enuany L6l
-8 Juswabeury Jste|S/e.dNA 1B8d | m PJEMPOCAA PIO
9905-299-8vg dnoip| oo, - 'sseooepedfey  ssoip JesA/Y bsied 0g$ 00v'L | 00j4 PUZ  ULON ‘OnusAy ge|
[BIOJOWILLOD PIEMIOL/AOSENIBYD IWT | Inoy-g pue sybu abeubig "ebuno| uayoly ‘eoeds @oyyjo piEMPOCAA PIO
| uado ‘WOooJ 8oUIDJUOD ‘SBDIHO SIYI SBY BlINS "SHINCIBIS |
. o - M - 01} }981s BY) SS0I0E UONBIS @xeadnD g pea.g eisued aroqy. L _ [
1111618 Exlille} ‘s|iejap Joj D "eoeds abeio)g ) "bs 1ad G1$/000'2 092 2ung anuaAy 68|
-8%2 '00 UBWARH/UBWARH Malpuy | PUEPRO.
1005 ELliile} ‘Buiping 00E‘L$ 0zl euun 1S9 0SS
-OrZ-98G SWEI||IM J9]1@3/101]|1T Wiy 0} Juaoelpe Ajoalip ainjonis Bupied 1eo 0gg pue ‘seoeds ‘198.11S [ILIBIN
2oeuNns psaasal Og ‘saoeds Bupjied palanod panlasal zg
| sey eug “Aoueus} JnoA ypm papnjoul si eords onjed ioopino
_ pue abuno| / ajeo ‘SWO0I 8USIBJUOD UOWIWOY [BUIpIINg 821jj0
jueual-pnw padojeaspal Aj@je|dwos “Buip|ing saiuQ 19818 | |
L | [IIBIA 841 JO JOO]) UlewW 3y} U0 sededs 921j0 aeaud saiy|
 26LL-0SE-8vZ ouyer 80O i "S|ejep 0} [[eD) 'SS900E I0JBASIS. leoyuel| 000'G-2€6| Jood puz 1se3 gze
UIASY 10 89G0-/GE-81Z JUBEA I | Ylim Jueinelsal 0gg 2n0qy 's@lins Apeas ul-enow syl pue sanijin snid Y bs sed ggg| _ “19811g |IIIBN
_ 'LP18-05€-8be Jesseaue) jaiueq| o - o S . 1 b
£00S| 20110 ‘Buipiing 00%‘1$ gl Fiun 1S9M 0SS
-OFE-98S SWEI|[IN J8]18X/A1011T Wiy | 0] Juaoelpe Ajpoauip ainjondis Bupjied Jeo pgg pue ‘seoeds ‘19811S [|IBN
aoelNns paealasal Og ‘sededs Bunjied palenod panlesal gz
| seyaug “Aourus) noA yum papnjoul si 8oeds oljed J00pIN0
|pue abuno / ajed ‘SWI00I 9OUBIBJUCD UOWILLOY (BuIpINg 201)j0
| ueuelnnw padojanspas Aj@eidwon Buipjing 3210 192118
|l 8yy jo Jooj UBW 8Y) uo ssoeds mu_to ayenld saiy] o 3 _
© jeusieupedsicoguw 8910 ‘s|elep Joj 8D '} 'bs 1ed g2'ges 1061 " Glz eung 1sopM| 982-0/2
SOl X 6666-66£-872 ‘peoy o|deiN|
Slauped 3HOO/WN|quesoy ajRYdIN
1o jeursioupedaloo@dyl 90| X 6666 | _
-66€-812 Slauled JHOD/UCISSId m |
yelwsalar ‘Jsusisupedsiod @ ifw _ _
L0l X 6666-66€ 1 |
-8¥¢ SISUHE JHOO/IIBMB] MSUNelN| | B B o - - o |
"OJU] J9BJUOD/IBUMQ  [IBISH/221LO S3J0N unowy ‘14 "bg 100]4| awepN 199415| ssaippy
| J# 2ung _ Auedoud
8T0C AVIN

140d3Y S31143d0¥d 319VIIVAY - LII141SIa DNIddOHS INVHONINYIEG



8T0Z/0E/v

1Ol X ER)Te) *S|Iejap 10} |[BD) | ‘1 ‘bsied geg/gss L Yinosg ‘enuaAy |Gze
6666-66€-8¥¢ slauled JHOD/||194ed PIEMPOOAA mu_Q
T MAYNBIA ‘901 X 6666-668-81C ,
slauped IYOO/OISaI UBILBIr
‘S01 X 6666-66E-817Z Slauped
JHOO/WNqUasoy ‘Y aeyoIn| | ) - SR S
lau'sisuleda100 @ dul 90| X 6666 calitle] "s|lejep 1oy |80 0Lt-vbL UInog ‘snusAy|5se
-66€-8¥7¢ Siaulied JHQD/UO0)s8Id | PIEMPOOAA PIO
yelwsaler ‘Jousiaunedslod @ |
L0l X 6666-66E ,
-8vC SIoUMed JHOO/|IBMB MBUNBIN ‘ ‘ . i | I
.  009Z-L¥9 2o "s|iejop Y 'bsied 0g°22$ 008 yinog ‘enusay v1|
-81 1810 pIne( 1o AYse [9eydIN 1o} |leg "sBullieo 100y auiu ‘saoiyo abie| 821U AJaA aAl4 7 pJEMpPOOAA PIO
woa saiuedwoaloleu @ ojul 000/-EE1 R "s|iejep 1o} [[e0 "weybuiuig uMolUMOp JO LEeay ey ull | 000‘z-005| | yuop ‘enusay| 0$9-009
-8t7¢ JofeN ueng/sauedwon) JofeN pajeoo| Bumes so1)jo 108ped "diysiaumo mau Japun mc_v__:m: PIEMPOOAA PIO
b - R AL 8010 "S|IR18p 10} |[BD) "SBAJE 821}J0 mc_agmvcw\_ﬁm\QMT o lgzo'T 7 YUON ‘enusAy 008
8172 10 0095-2+9-8¥2 Ja4yding ukjoien 294U1 Ajlusaiun) “swooiyieq g pue Aqao “I18Al PUB aulABl By} | PIEMPOOAA PIO
Bunooliano Wwool souaiajuoo abie| pue 2210 ajeald ebie _ W
" W09 saluedwoolofeu @ ojul 000Z-EEF | 80O ) ~ -gelep Moy e N ) “oowmw‘w‘ leddn| yuoN ‘enuaay vz
-8 JoleN ueug/seiuedwon JoleN , PIEMPOOAA PIO
~ 8808-926-8vg Osuese] ydey o ‘ - sielepuoj|ed 005°Z YUON ‘anusAy 0z.L
| ) o N _PIEMPOOMA PIO
~ woosajeoosseaineubis g m_mmx@ Eh]llTe) "s|ielep Joy ‘4 'bsiad g1gl215's | YHON ‘@nuaAy 005
10 0190-65E-8¥2 | Ileg “Bunped yym weyBuiwiig umolumop ul Buipiing inyinesg _ ﬂ PABMPOOA PIO
sejeI00ssY ainjeubig/sieey Joien)|
wooIplLyoshalieq @ ered| ~Bo10) ~ “s|ejep oy [BD ‘sededs Buiyed 00S‘L 1100|418414| YMON ‘enueny |0SP
10 GEEP-YBS-8PE SOIRI0SSY | aleaud ani4 yB| [esnjeu Juepunge yum noke| snoioedg pIEMPOOA PIO
B IPIWyYos ‘As|leg/uBuooN Lmﬁmm_ | ,
5851-vSe-8rg Auedwo)| ool ~ 'siieiep Joj gD “syied pue Bujuip ‘Buiddoys - ~ |ooo'y 100]4 PUZ  YHON ‘SnUSAY Ot
Q cmcmmccE\cmcmm:oE yuel| | o aoue)sip Bupjiem ‘Bupyied s)isuo ‘aoeds 291140 SNOLINXNT _PIEMPOOA PIO|
a suesd by qanin|  eao - - ~ "s|ielep Joj |[eD ouposje snid ssolb Y _ama‘a%gﬁm-%mm 09L 9UNS  UUON ‘BnusAy 08e
MeWMsN /261 L-0SE-8¥g aquyer m | | pIBMPOOAA PIO
uIney ‘L7 18-05E-8YE JesseAuRD | ,
__Iolueq '8959-/GE-8P UBIEA BNIN - ] ] ) | N
W02 susyieql @ ssuol| "s|leyep SLy'L , YHON ‘snuany 0Se
1L01-£82-812 SUO UOPI0D) | 101 1[BDPBG L Yim pauiquiod aq uep ‘Bulpiing suadiy syl - ) | | PIBMPOOM PIO
woo'suaegi@sauol, 8o ‘s|ielep #8951 , YUON ‘@nueny 0Se
- LLOL-E82-81Z SBUOI UOpPIOY) | |0} |[eD "GLpL Yum peuiquiod aq ue) Buipiing suaxiy 8yl - | ~ PIEmMpOOp PIO|
N z0l0|  e9yo| "s|ieiep 3+ 19 snid Y bs Jad 05623 2¥8 LOE 8INS | YLON ‘@nusny yie
-8¥6-8¢ PAOG UYO( 10 0190-6SE-8HT “ 10} leD “weybujuwilig UMOUMOP JO Leay B} Ul pajeaoT PIBMPOOA PIO|
seleIo0ssy ainjeubis/siesy Bouey)| |
I "~ -ou] PERUOYIBUMO | elyeoo| sajoN| unowy| -14°'bgs  100|4 owep 19941S SSAIpPPY
“ /# @uns ﬁ Auadoug
f

8T0C AVIA
140d3Y $31143d0¥d I19VIIVAY - 1I141SIQ DNIddOHS INVHONINYIG




8TOZ/0E/t

1ou’siauledslod @ W

S0L X 6666-66£-87C

sisuled 3HOD/WN|quasoy aRYdIN |
1o Jau'sisupedaloo@dyl 901 X 6666
-66€-8F¢ Sisuled JHOD/U0lSald |
yelwaiap ‘1eu-siaupedalod @ Hiw

L0l X 6666-66€

_-8¥¢ SIBULEd JHOD/IIvHE] MayRe|
6£02-1Se-812 abios)

uepualg 10 gZ289-9E6-8%¢ 8SI0| ueg

- 6£02-15£-8¥g 9bi0en)
UBpURIg 0 Z289-9E6-81Z SSION UeQ

uepuaig Jo £289-956-8t¢ 8SI0|N Ueq|
s © 6202-156-87Z 9bi00D)
uepua.g 10 ZZ89-9E6-87Z 9SION UBQ

~ 6802-15e-87C abI0en)
UepuBIg 10 2289-986-812 SSIO UBQ |

-6SE-BYC slwag suliayrey
10 ‘€8 1y-8¥6-81Z 19l @neQ

selel00ssy ainjeubis/s oo
-65E-81¢ siwag aulayiey
10 ‘e81¥-8¥6-87C 10|\ @ABQ

sejelo0ssy aineubis/s o0
-6GE-8¥¢ silag aulsyley
10 ‘€817-8¥6-8¥E 481N @AEQ

-6SE-8¥¢ siwag sulayiey

10 ‘£81y-8¥6-812 J21lIN @neQ

$81e10088Y 81njeubig/s|L90
-6SE-8¥¢ siwag sulsyiey

10 ‘e8l1-8¥6-872 49l @reQ

"oju| JoRUODIBUMQ

6602-1GE-87Z 9b100

- sejeloossy ainjeubis/slo0

~ so)B00ssY aineubig/sLa0

IO

S0B0

. EL1ITe)

20110

R

32O

80O

80110

ELTTe)

'S|[ejsp 10} |60

‘s|lejop 1o} |[eD ‘gl S¥el B je 8|qe|ree Bupped syus-ug

s|lejep 4oy [[BD

‘agl @=l e e a|ge|eA. Bupued eys-ug

's|ielep Jo} ||eD ‘gL 9iel e Je ajge|ieA. Bupyed ays-ug |

‘s|iejep Joj 8D

"s|iejap 104 |80 “Bupiied 18[eA pue 8o1AI8S 8B18I0U0D|
//¥2 Bunjied ays-uo paso|aus Juepunge ‘uoiieso| Jouadns
Siajjo pue pajeaoual Amau s| Auadoud ‘eoe|d weybuiwllg

W "s|ieiep 1o} |[eD ) "bs [210] €252 55F oINS
ﬁ yum sonbBijuoo aq uen ‘Buppied 19jen pue soinies abiaiouod
|

21z Bunjred ayis-uo pasojous juepunge ‘uoljeoo| Jouadns
Siajjo pue pajencusl Amau s| Apedoid ‘eoe|d weybuiuig
|

"s|lejep 104 |[BD '} "bs [e10} £25'Z LG SUNS|

yum sonbiuoa aq uey ‘Bupiied 18jea pue soiaIes abisiouoo|

CLITe 1
BT

|lel9H/eoI0

/12 Bunyied sys-uo pasojous Juepunge ‘uoieo| Lo:ma:mw
Si8Jjo puk pejenoual Amau s) Aadold ‘eoe|d Em:@c_c:_m:

‘s|ielep o} (B0 ‘Buiyed 19/eA pue aoiAIes m....m_m_ucoum
//¥¢ Bunyied eyis-uo pasojous juepunge ‘Uoes0| Jouadns|
Siajo pue pajenoual Amau si Apadoud ‘aoe|d weybuiug|

“s|ielep 1o} [l ‘Buniied 1ojea pue aoinles abisiouod
//vz Bunpied eps-uo pasojoua Juepunge ‘uoieoo| Jouadns
S12Jj0 pue pajeaouss Amau s Auadold ‘eoe|d weybuiwig

~ S9lON

‘4 bsied gz'ees

sn|d sso.b ) "bs Jad 05'0£$

oupLIe BY6'L
sn|d ssoub "y “bs uad 05084

oupele $8z'L
snid ssoib Y ‘bs Jad 05'0E$
~oupse 1ZLL
sn|d ssoib ) "bs Jed 05'0£$

oujo8fe 156
sn|d sso.b ‘Y ‘bs Jad 05084

089

0041

legs

919°L

junowy|

€90t

oulo8le S68°L

‘4 'bg’

00g'S| 100|4 pug yinog ‘snuaAy  QLz-00¢
-002'e

PIiEMPCOM PIO

G9/ 8INS  UINOS ‘SNUSAY GGG
PJEMPOOM PIO

GG/ 9INg  UINoS ‘enusAy G6S
PIBMPOOAA PIO

$19 9INg  UINOS ‘@nuaAy Ggg
PIBMPOOAA PIO

 2L98NNS  YINog ‘anusAy 556

PJEMPOOM PIO

809 8HNS, YINOS ‘BnusAy 68§

piEMPOOAA PIO

08% B3NS UINOS ‘aNUBAY L0V
PJEMPOOM PIO

/SPBUNS  YINog ‘enuaay Lo
PIEMPOOM PIO

GG¥ 9LNS  YINOS ‘enueny Loy
~ PIEMPOOM PIO
| |

- | |

Ly 9UNS  YINOS ‘enusAy Lok

PJEMPOOM PIO|

|
SEV BUNS  UINOS ‘enusAy Lo
PLEMPOOM PIO|

100|4  2uweN 199415 SSaIpPY
{# aung | Auadoug
|

8T0C AVIN

140d3d S31143d0Yd I19YTIVAY - 1141510 ONIddOHS INVHONINYIF



810Z/0¢/v

9905-299-8r2 dnoJ | [IBl8H/e91H0 "s|ielap Jo} [[eD "obieIo)s pue yieq ‘Usyolpf ‘sadljo’ ss0.b payipow Y ‘bs 1ed 61$/001 2 7 1se3 19¢g
[BIDJBWIWIOD pJemIOH/A0SERIBYD I | ¥ ‘wool eousIajuod ‘uondsoal/Bunreps “syybu abeubis/m ‘peoy aidepy|
| spaau QEE io _mcommmm ‘dn-dod m:_n_,__oc_ 20140 10 __EE 7 | |

9905-299-8¥2 dnoin)|  |IBIOH/E0HO s|Ie1op 10} [[8D "J00|} pIg puB ‘ B 00V ~ 100J4 puz 1523 L9¢
[BIOISWIIOD PIBMIOL/AOSENIBYD |IWT | pug 221jo 'Y "bs QOP'y 0} dn asn-paxiw ‘UOONIISUOD MBN ‘peoy aydepy
‘ 9292-£02-82 UEIpaAY soipag| m_mw%u_:ow - ) - 's|ejep oy ey M 'bs sad 01$|00S'y [9A9T Ise3/ Loz
JamoT ‘peOY B|deN
- ‘ojejs3 [eay pajelBalu) __Emw_\m%i ) T ) NNN 0S%2$/0S0'2  100|4 pug| MOY UOHIWEH e

uBwpal 4 wooBaly@uagqgqiy’ Heqo|
€E1y-8¥8-81C LeqqIH |

Heqoy Jo wod Haly @ Aa|mey ppol | | |
21 v-8v8-8+Z ABMEH ppo . |

JousIouNedRI0d @ P 6666  IIBI9H/AIHO. . "s|ieiep Joj [[eD 1omsiq ejbuen] | NNN Y bsiadeegell’'s | " 1eang siemog 528
-66£-81¢ Sleuled JHOD/SHuURg JuUTg s,weybuiwig ul Bupjed Juepunge yum Buiping Buipue)s 8si- | ,
BE02-15e-87¢ abioan) | celllle} ‘s|ieiep 10} 8D o_:om_m“om_.,_. f G0L2UNg | Uinog _m:cm><mmmm
uepuaig Io g289-9£6-81Z 9sIol ueqg sn|d sso.6 ) bs Jad om.omw_ | PIEMPOOAA PIO
| |
- - 2005 220 - - Bupmng yuowad 002'1$ 801 oz 1S9\ 0SS
-9t2-985 SWEI||IA J9[|9M/M01[F Wiy | 0} Jusoelpe Ajalp ainjond)s Bupjied Jeo pgg pue ‘seodeds | 'leans |IeN

20BUNS panJasal Qg ‘seoeds Bunyied palenod poalasal gz |
sey a)g ‘Aoueus] noA yum papnoul st eoeds oned loopino | | ,
pue abuno| / 880 ‘sWoos 8aUBIBJUD LoWWOoY) jBulp)ing 8210 ,
ueus}-ynw padojenspal Ajgle|dwo) “Buip|ing 92110 1989118
43N B} JO 10| Ulew By} Uo saoeds 2210 ajeAld saiy | , f

- lau'ueISslE @ BIR 0282 900 © s|iejep Joy |[BD ‘eoo Yo saun snid ss0.B 1} 'bs Jad ¢ omw_oom | fanv suimm| Leg
-29-8¥C Alleay ueisely/ueIsaly By _ ,
009/-/v9  92WO _ . 3 sve'zL ‘PeOY PIAYYINOg 1oL
 -8vZ Jeloy pieq o Ayseq jeeyoly| ,
wodpluyoshaieq @ ated| oyo ~ SIBIOP 10} [[BD 'WIOOJ ESIG /UL B NNN % 'bsiadgz$|  000'SL | euns  jeans eudld LIS
10 GEEP-PBG-BFZ SOJRI00SSY ‘wool Adoo ‘Aqgo) ‘woos 92UIBIU0D | 'S80 € -000'e
B IPIWYOS ‘As|leg/UBLOON J81od | )
i "00/1-/28-gpZ uoye eiequeg| 92O  siiejep Joy |[eD -ebeubis Buip|ing ‘Buiied paianod ajis-uQ h Llg6'2 | Ovgeung| 1eang ediald 08y
woo sejeroossealnyeubls @ Apiobl| mo_t@‘_‘\‘ siejep Joj 20 “Bupyied sys-uQ ‘Buip|ing oo snoibiisaid @aupdae snid ss0ib 1y bs Jad 9z$l62e L OLL @NNS 19eN8 Ned 06
18LP-8V6 _ W
Lerg selel00ssy ainjeubig/Aplon) uyor _ W
- ~ sejeinossy ainjeubig| 2010 ‘s|lejep 10} |[eD "8|ge|iene sauoyd owose snid Y ‘bs Jed 05°62% $60'Z 199118 Mled 00¢
wod sajeoossealnieubis @ suidweyof| _ “squndieido) weybulwilig jo 18jusd By} Ul UONEDIO0| 19818 - vez'lL
S190-6S€-8¥¢ auidweyy poler | W
1o sajeroosseainjeubis @ sieayb , ,
_ oveseanzsmeyueseD o - | | . L
6€02-15€-8v¢ 961009 2010 ‘s|ielap 40} |80 "e|qe|ieae seoeds Buped 2110913062 #0/ 2INg| YIN0g ‘enuany S5S
uepua.g 10 2289-9E6-872 9SI0 cmam 90BUNS 391} gE pue a|gejieAe s| Buped paisnod aAnsexg| snid ssoub 'y ‘bs sad 050€% | pIEMpPOOA PIO
‘Bujueq g sjueinelsal ‘Buiddoys o} eouegsip Bunjieps |
i oyl uuﬂcoo:m:_so | peleygreoyo| - T B - saloN| unowy| 14 ‘bs loo]4 SWEN 13311S SSaIPPY
, L [#9Ung. Auadouag
8T0¢C AVIN

140d3Y $31143d0Hd FTaVIIVAY - LI141S1Q ONIddOHS INVHONINYIG



8T0Z/0E/v

9¢9¢-50.-81¢ UBIDBAY Soipag l'elayd ‘S|iejep 10} ||eD 0s2'L isej gee
, ) ‘peoy a|de
009  I®RY ) 'slieyep 104 |80 N ar | 1583 502
-L¥9-817¢ 18|10yl pine( 1o Ayse MIN f ‘peoYy 8|dep
wooelzeq@buisesiygse 0ogze. ey s|lejap 104 |[eD "papnjoul = 100} 1S wang w3 Lk
-$65-gtz weybuiwig jo suosess ||y ﬁ aie Bupyied j19jea pue Bupped Jawolsny "a|gqe|ieAe mou
T peoy s|de|y uo aouenus pue abeubis yum suswpede
| IOA/OAIT WO0IPag OM) PUE BUO pa)IWIT jswoy juswlede
1NOA Jo HoJWOD 2y} wiol) Apdalip sseuisng e unl o} Ajunpoddo
, sy} s1ajo weybulwiig Jo sUoSeag ||y snounxn| ay |
wliooullssmsuel @ plemoy sepeyd  |IBled/eo40 | ‘S|ielep 10} |[eD NNN Y4 ‘bsiad ge$ L1t'SL SUIIM P 1L
zelL I bs GEE'Z | 10} SHIIIM OF | UM PBUIGUIOD g UBD "BZIS U}
LZ28-Bg UIB)SOMSURI | /PIBMOH %oNyo Ul papn|oul Jou SI Yalym sujuezzal 'Y 'bs 0Ep'g UM sewon
W02 UIS}SOMSURI) @ PIEMOY SOLEYD  [IB}OH/00I0 ‘s|iejap 10y ||eD) ‘aulj-ssejf NNN W ‘bs 1ad og$/veg’L SHIM OLL
gelLl BAISUBIXT '} DS GEZ'ZL 40} SUIIIM ¥ L YIM PBUIGUIOD 9q UBD
L 28-812 UisISamMSUB. | /PIBMOH %2anyD) ,
2Z1S-S0L-8YT UOYBTOS 191ed  [IBI9H/200 s|ielep Joj [[eD “Alpleipsww sqelRAY | - 0se's 190115 9018l 8L
1 - o B | W'DSOQS.’| uoes sioojf puooes pue uew usweseqng o ,
9905-299-82 dno1  [IBIH/20I0. "siiejop 1o} |[eD NNN % 'bs Jed ge$ 888 198115 92181d SEL
[BI2J8WIWOY PIBMIOH/AOSENIBYD IWT | Bunjueq pue ‘Buiddoys ‘sjueinelsal 0} 9500 ‘wWeybuiwng
, UMOIUMO(] Ul }98.11S 92181d PaIIS8p Yonw Uo UOIE0)|
. - yim Ajunyoddo jeaus) - ejqejieae abeubiis yum lelad/22140
€0L X /82 |IBISH/22J0 ‘siejep oy eD oupsje snid ) bs Jad 05'82$ 20¥'E | OvZ eunS 'UUON 082
-EEE-81 JUBWISIAU] HP/HISOY WO L 7 ‘PIBMPOOM PIO
- ¥981-922-8v2 A3199S  |Ieley/eolO  @ords apiAlp 0 Bulip Juswidoj@aasp asn-paxiw ‘pu3-ybiH "NNN Y4 bsiad geg'p99's YInog ‘enusny 00y
HE 10 8/91-922-8¢ 0BueI4 NOT PIEMDOOA PIO
e ~ wooBay@Aemeyppol  |IBI9H/RI0| ~ “s|izjap o} ||eD 'esn [euoissajoid Jo [eaipaw ieel NNN ‘U ‘bs iad zzg| I --.:toz ‘anuany |00/
- '0002-12e-8¥¢ As|meH ppo| _Joj uonedo] [espl ‘'sededs Bupied _ma_u_c:E yo Aue mH_:m, | plempoopp PIO
€0l XE/EZ  |lBI19H/01O _ ‘Sleyep Jo} |[BQ oMyoefe snid ) 'bs sed 05'82$ rLE L 022 3INS  YHON ‘anuany 08z
| -€EE-8KT JUBWISAAU| APPSOy wo) | - - o P/eMPOOM PIO.
€0 XE/E2|  I1E1OH/601O | ‘Silejap Jo} [eD oLjosle snid ‘Y ‘bs Jed 05'52$(9.0°2 112 9UNS| YUON ‘enusAy 082
-GEE-BYT UBWISAAU| MJrpisoy woL | ) o o o | PIEMPOOM PIO.
€01 X £/€Z| Ile1oH/e00 | "s|ieiep 4o} [eQ oupale snid ) 'bs Jad pES 166°S Q0L ®)NS  YMON ‘enuany 082
-€EE-8F2 JUBUISAAU] MISOY WO | ) - - - - 1 PIEMPOOAA PIO
woo'plwyosheeq@ioled| |EleY/eoL0) s|iejop ou109|9 + ss0.B 830009 |9AST IS8 ELZ-LLT
10 GEEP-PBG-8FZ SOIRI00SSY 1o} ||eD "syueg vy sop aAoqe aoeds 9010 AI0}s puUodag 1emon ‘peOY m_nms_ﬁ
B IPIwyog ‘Aejieg/uBUOON Jaled
- '808E-6SE-8VE| |IBIOW/300]| "SIiBIep 10} |80 “senunuoddo abeubls Jopaixe jusuiwoid pug o o 00g'e | 100|4 puz ﬁmEmm
woo'sejeloosseainjeubis g dejunpe smopum Bujjieo o} Jooyy yum Buip|ing pajeacual Agisidwon | ‘peoy m_ams;
dejung eouz 10 8£8E-65E-872 _ ,
Wwo2sajeloossealnieudls @ sewoyie , 7
sewoy] ejebuy |
P ~ "Oju] 19BIUOD/IBUMQ ‘__mp‘mm\mu_tc_ - ‘ soloN ~ junowy 14'bs 1004 sweN 98NS SSaIppY
“ 4 @uns | Apadoud
| |

810C AVIN

140d3Y S31143d0Yd IJ1GVIIVAY - 1D1¥LSIA ONIddOHS WYHONINYIG



810Z/0¢/v

6€02-15E-8¢ dbI0eg)|

uepusalg 10 2g89-9£6-8¢ 9SI0 UeQ
|

6€02-1SE-81Z 961095
uepus.g 10 g289-9£6-8¢z asIopy ueq|
6£02-15-8¢ @b1009)|
UBpuB.g 10 5289-9€6-8Y¢C a8l Lea)
oowh

"LV9-817 JB|0Y pIARQ 10 Axse axiIN|

|

wod'sajuedwooiofeu o]
000/-EEF-8%2 mm_cmano Lo_mz_
wood

1BeolswepIw @ uewpoobe/uewpoon) |
wepy Jo wod'diB|
BOLSWEPIW @ UBWYDIRINI/UBLIYDIEIY
BILIUAD Jo woo dib
eauswepiw @ Biequasoiq/Biaquasoy
peig 0089

-§58-81¢ @1eis3 |edy eouswy-pI

¥8Y6-692-82 Juswabeuey Joje|s

woosajuedwonioleug ol
000/-€€¥-872 salurdwoy JoleN

woo'saiuedwoololeugojul|
000L-EEY-8¥2 Seluedwiog JofeN|

000L-€EV

-8Z JoleN ueug/saiuedwo Jofey
woo Baly @ Ueqaiy uago.

10 p¥1/-09/-812 dnotn

9]e]s] [eay UBWpaL4/UeqdIH qoy

woo al-10/Ae1® qooelp 0006-268
-8vZ 91e1sg |eay Jojhe | /qooer ueq

woo al-101Ae} ®qooelp 0006- 268/
-87 ielsy ey JojAe | /qooer ueq
woojiewb @ gopunaljuagos |
£989-¢€2-898 punal4 gog,
808€-65£-8VC
w2 sejelnossealnieulils @ dejunpe
dejung Bol3 10 BE8E-65E-8YT |
w2 sajerosseainyeudls @ sewouye
mmEoF_‘.‘m_‘mmEq
9905-299-8¥g dnoun)|
[BIOIBUWILIOD PIBMIOL/AOSENIBYD (1T

lleyoy |

Irejey

Ileley

leyoy

lieloy

|rejey

I'elay

leley

['EleY

Ireley
ey

reyey

llejoy |

Irelod |

lreyay|

*0JU| J9BIUCDH/I2UMQ | __Ewm_au_to_

‘S|iejep 10} 8D

ss0.6 payjipow )y bs Jed 05°81$[69¢°C

"s|ie1ap 10} |8 sS046 paypow 'y “bs Jad og° 813! 1PsL

‘s|ielep Joy 8D ssoub paiipow '} bs sed g’ mww G/6'L

"g|1e1ap o} [[eD|

'S|ie1ap 104 ([eD

~'s|ielap Jo} [[BD "WNIpE|lEd 8yl U]

‘(oays1g 18y yoxBueg map Jowiod)|

‘S|iel9p J0} |[eD

‘s|lejop 10} ||eD) -e@oeds abeIols |ans] Jamo|

~'s|iejap Joj [eD

"S|Iejap 40} |[e7) Juo.i@iols sselb e pue

Buljies Jo0y || "weyBuiwg jo psesy ey} ul 9oeds |2}8) swid|

|
~ "s|ielep Jo} |jen) “(eoeds|

uawaseq o Y ‘bs oom Sey 0s|e) peoy mam_z 1S9M G/ L

"s|lejop Jo} |[eD ‘panoidw AluBIH ‘8102 ‘L Ae|
| slge|ieny ‘IgIA Ad peidnoodo Apusiung “aoeds Juswaseq snid

UMOJUMOP Ul Jods [1e1aJ 158110y 8y} Ul SI 8Jeds a)isinbxs siy |

199} aJenbs 0/ yum Bulpjing 8sn-paxiw ‘UOINIISUOD M|

‘s|ielap 10} |[en ‘weybuig

~ s|lelep Jo} |[eD "100]} puUnosb uo [ie1al

sajoN

002t

0092

6.6'L

~ NNN % ‘bs sad 2g$ 092z
- 00L'L
005't

00¥'€

000'9

NNN ¥ “bs Jad om@mﬁ.r ,

NNN "4 'bs iad ge$ 008°L

~ NNN Y bs Jed zv$|c66°1

unowy

oz

‘4 'bs

ve eung

N0z 2uUns

f
|
100} 15}

100]4|
/#9UNg

AL

YINog ‘snusAy G55
PiEMPOCAA PIO

yInog ‘anuany 555
PIBMPOOA PIO

yinog ‘enusny G55
PIEMPOOM PIO
yInos ‘enueny oL L
PAEMPOOM PIO

YHON ‘enueny gL
PJEMPOOA PIO.
YUON ‘enuany 2oz
PJEMPOOM PIO

YHUON ‘enuany
PIBMPOOAA PIO
YUOoN ‘enuany
PIEMPOOAA PIO
YHON ‘enuany Ggl
PIEBMPOOM PIO.
YHON ‘8nusAy L0}
| PIBMPOOM PIO
159M 891
‘peoy oidepy

€8l

91

1S8M S81
‘peoy aidepw
. 189M S/L
‘peoy m_nms_
ﬁw_.s €91
‘peOY side
1SaM | LEL
‘peOY B|depy|

|
f
N
1583 192
‘peoy ajdey
awep 1991l Ssalppy
Auadoud

8T0T AVIN

140d3Y S311¥3d0¥d I1GVIIVAY - 1D1YLSIA DONIddOHS WYHONIINYIF



8T0Z/0¢/v

0065-5¥9-8F¢ BUSsT sower [EET] "Slie1ep 10} |[BD “(19sod aubr Apuaiing) ) bs 1ad 05°2€$/550F 0GL 9INS INOS '®nUBAY SGg
PBMPOOA PIO|
_ _
821€-202-8¥2 1192 [IE ~ sleiep loj |[eD *(sieuea|) aiinbs3 Apawios) - 0£6 B | YUON ‘anuany |6,
v802-1GE-8YZ JHEO/IIOMS0ID Wen | ) _ o § o I | PIBMPOOM PIO
0089-606 Ireloy “sjiejep NNN ‘4 s sed gg$ 1212 _ aNUBAY | 000E
-g L€ Juswabeuepy awd/8up ueq 10y |l "seoeds |g - Jo| Bupued ejeald ‘eoeds Jsulod jesin) PJEMPOOAA
~ woodiBeouawepiw @wu.mncmmen: ey ‘S|IE}P 10} |[eD) "WoaQq Buiied piempoops| ) EAT:Y) o SHIIAAIZL L
0089-G58-8¢2 PIO YHON By} WOy JoB1Is 8Y) SS0IO0R AJoauIp pue asnoues)s
ale)s3 |eay BapBWY-PIN/Biaquasoy $,UoJawie) 0} 1X8U PIJRO0| S| SUS SIY] "SWNIUIWOPUOYD SHIIA
pe.g Jo wod diBesuawepiw @ 1wyos)| 10 8SBq 8y} Je pajedo| S| 19XIBA YSI4 S,|l8YdNN JawLio) ay |
0089-558-8%¢ oyeisy| "WeyBuluiig UMOJUMOP Ul UOEI0| SWilld (S,|I9Y21 N J8ui104) n
[esy BOUSWIY-PIN/MIWYIS Auo] m
w02 a1-101A8)1 ® qo2elp 0006-268 “__Emw: - "S|Ie}ap 10} |20 “MOPUIM SSBOMOYS [9A9] 10aJ1S | yiuow Jad opiosle + 55016 00S'E$ 000'E  [oAeT|  19941S 92181d 502
-8pe 8leisg |eay JojAe | /qooep ueq Jamon _
3HLE0/6£02- L SE-872 961095 lleey o ~ sieyepluoj|eD| ssoib paypow ) bsied 05°81$ 95K'Z 1L @UNS| UINOS ‘enueny|sss
uepuaig 1o ZZ89-9£6-8¥Z 9SION UB(Q PIEMPOOM PIO
| |
6£02-15€-8%¢ 9b10sn) lleley - o  's|ieep o} __m.o_ ssoib payyipow " 'bs Jad 05814526 L 62 BUNS| UINOS ‘SNUBAY GGG
uepualg 1o 2289-9€6-8¢ @S0\ ueq | | PIBMPOOAMA PIO
6£02-15€-8vg 961099 llejey ) 's|iejop Jo} |20 ss0IB payipoul ) 'bs Jed 06°92$ 219't | N¥Z 8N UINOS ‘enusAy G55
uepualg 0 ZZ89-9£6-8Yg 9SIOp UeQ , | PIEMPOOA PIO
o uj Tl 5 100|4 Swep 19a4)S SSa.ppY

J# 91INg Auadoud
| 7

"0JU] JOBIUOD/IBUMQ | |IBI9H/EI10 | ‘ . S8loN ‘ ~ jnowy 4 ._umﬁ

8T0Z AVIN
14043y S31143d0Yd I1GVIIVAY - 1D1¥1SIA DNIddOHS WYHONIWYIG



ot

siy -1 |In} Suiaq Jo a1nanuls AQ $92UB4IN2DQ |€10] m

8 L 9 S ¥ € z 1 0
] ] _
| | |
shep £ 0
pazijin 39|eA dojjooy
0
0
R
Aep T pazinn "
13|eA dojjooy
- i

(Aepuid-IA1) AjuQ sheq ssauisng 810z Yaae

24n30nJ41S Aq snieis |jn4 Sunjied

1215340

PIBMPOOM PIO'N

1S Jed

15 Apoqead

15 92181d

R10E1



2243ld

anyg = pam e anjm

Apogeag Jed PIEMPOO PIO 'N

1a1say)

TL

(44

8102 Yy2ie| - seoedg a|qejieAy abeiaay
Kepsinyy-Aepsany wd | je Aouednosg ainyoniyg

r ot

A

r OE

or

0s

09

0L

08




("say ¥-1) ||n} Buiag pPauUIqIOD $BINIINLIS “1S 224314 pue ‘Apogead “jied 42315aL)) JO $92Ua1IN220 Ajyiuow 210 |

yaJe qo4 290 AON 120 1das Sny Apnr aunf Aeln judy  yoren

924

snieis |In4 24n1on.is Supjied pauiqwo) 8T-/107

$94N32N43S ¢ X TSZ - Jeah/sAep ssauisng jo Jaquiny

oot




Aeplid-uo ‘uado 1a|eA sAep ssaulsng = uado adesed daay 01 palsisse 19jeA sheg

yauen Alenigeg 8T, Adenuer JeqWIadaQ JAQWBAON  43G01IQ  Jaqwieldas  1sndny Alnp aunf Aep

1 L ] & 1 L L 1 1 1

Ldy yasew

el {L{Nuﬁilll SRR ..v.. ¢ e e e .

| SHOzEN -z wew-meaissy e

9JN19N41S PIEMPOOM PIO °N

0t

(49

12"

91

8T

0z

€e

e

9T

8¢




Aepri4-uon ‘uado jajen shep ssauisng m uado a3esed dasy 03 pajsisse 1ajen sheg m

yalen Ateniga4 81, Menuer  Jaquiadag Jaguanon 13949010 Jaqualdas 1sn3ny LT, AN

8T0C Y24eAl - LTOZ AInf - ele( ISISSY 19]eA
w._:uu?_um 199.41S Jjied




Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board
Voucher List For: 05032018

Barly
Release

Vendor

Description

Account

Amount

ART/DESIGN GROUP LTD

ART LOFT

BEIER HOWLETT P.C.

C & G PUBLISHING
INC.

CHRISTINA MORGAN
DETROIT METRO
CONVENTION & VISITOR
DOWNTOWN
PUBLICATICNS INC
DRUM DANCER RECORDS
INC

EVEREVE

LOGICAL SOLUTIONS
ENTERPRISE INC
MICHIGAN .COM

NICK 'S MAINTENANCE
SERVICE

OFFICE DEPOT INC

RACHEL WINER

SP+ CORPORATION
UTEC

WJIBK

LAURIE BLUME

IN-HOUSE VALET INC

IN-HOUSE VALET INC

ARTWORK FOR CONSTRUCTION,
BFM & ARTLOFT PLAQUE

BONUS BUCK REIMBURSEMENT

MISC LEGAIL FEES

FARMERS MARKET ADVERTISING

PERFORMANCE AT BFM 5-13-18

MEMBERSHIP 6/1/18 -
5/31/19

FARMERS MARKET &
CONSTRUCTION ADVERTISING

PERFORMANCE AT BFM 5-27-18

BONUS BUCKS REIMBURSEMENT

PRINTING OF BBB & MAP
POSTCARDS

GENERAL & CONSTRUCTION
ADVERTISING

APRTI SNOW CLEARING

MISC QOFFICE SUPPLIES

APRIL 11 - MAY 11 SOCIAL

MEDIA
EMPLOYEE PARKING

QUARTERLY CONTRACT 12-26-

17 TC 3-25-18

DIGITAL CAMPAIGN FOR
CONSTRUCTION

FARMERS MARKET POSTER

CONSTRUCTION VALET
SERVICES APRIL 2-8

CONSTRUCTION VALET APRIL 9

-15

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

SPECIAL EVENTS

OTHER LEGAL
MARKETING & ADVERTISING

SPECIAL EVENTS

MEMBERSHIP & DUES

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

SPECIAL EVENTS

SPECIAL EVENTS

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT

OPERATING SUPPLIES

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVI

EQUIPMENT MA INTENANCE

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

MARKETING & ADVERTISING

OTHER CONTRACTUAL
SERVICE

OTHER CONTRACTUAL
SERVICE

3,843.

80

304.
386.

200.

375,

528

200

140.

898

936.

9,416.

42 .

850

100

176.

1,000.

400.

6,188

6,987.

50

.00

98
40

00

00

.00

.00

00

.00

01

00

88

.00

.00

52

00

00

.00

00



Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board
Voucher List For: 05032018

Early Vendor Description Account Amount

Release

Total: $ . 33,052..29
Journal Entries

Survey Monkey S 252.00
Petty Cash — cupcakes for construction kick off & paper for BBB's 69.80
Petty Cash — Ellen’s bday treats 35.00
Sam’s Club - 2 canopies for Farmers Market 399.96
istockphoto.com - stock photos for marketing 520.00
Facebook boost for valet and BBB’s 600.00
Home Depot — 2 x 4’s for construction zone banners 39.68
Sam’s Club — Tent 313.82

Total S 2,230.26

TOTAL VOUCHERS & JOURNAL ENTRIES S 35,282.55

*Items marked with an asterisk were submitted in advance and prior to board approval

Board Chair

— o — — — — — —



The Shopping Diistiict MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 3, 2018

TO: Birmingham Shopping District Board of Directors

FROM: Executive Director, Ingrid Tighe

SUBJECT: New Business Item 8 A Birmingham Bonus Bucks Phase Two
Approval

The Birmingham Bonus Bucks program has been so successful that the promotion
maximum of $20,000 has been reached within three weeks. Rather than eliminate the
program altogether, the BSD Special Events committee recommends allocating $10,000
from its Special Events committee budget to provide additional funding toward Phase
Two of the Birmingham Bonus Bucks promotion. Due to the Special Events committee
cutting its costs for the annual Santa Claus contract by 50% (saving $5,000) and
electing to forego a mid-construction event in support of the Birmingham Bonus Bucks,
the Special Events committee is able to financially support this initiative without any
negative impact to its overall budget.

Suggested Action- New Business Item 8 A:
To approve the BSD Special Events Committee recommendation to allocate

$10,000 of its budget to the Birmingham Bonus Bucks Phase Two promotion,
pending final staff review and final revisions if required.



Birmingham Bonus Bucks Phase Two
Shopper Information

- $10 in Birmingham Bonus Bucks will be awarded to shoppers for every $100 in purchases at BSD shops
and boutiques, and for every $200 spent at BSD restaurants. A restaurant is defined as any BSD business
that serves food and beverages. Groceries, tax and tip do not qualify.

- Birmingham Bonus Bucks must be redeemed in person for their full $10 value (no change will be given)
during one purchase at a participating BSD business by July 25, 2018.

- Individuals are eligible to earn a maximum of $50 in Birmingham Bonus Bucks each month during the
promotional period. Monies from submitted receipts may not be applied or carried over for future BBBs.

- Shoppers may download the Birmingham Bonus Bucks Submission Form at the BSD website. Shoppers
will submit their contact information, the name of the store(s)/restaurants, dollars spent and upload a
photo of their receipts. The BSD will issue Birmingham Bonus Bucks and mail them (via USPS) to the
shopper. Authentic Birmingham Bonus Bucks will be numbered and embossed.

- Purchases made while redeeming Birmingham Bonus Bucks will not count toward earning more
Birmingham Bonus Bucks.

- Online submissions of receipts must be received no later than July 16, 2018 in order for Birmingham
Bonus Bucks to be mailed to the recipient.

- Individuals must apply for BBBs for themselves and not on behalf of others.

- Exclusions include: groceries, tax, tip, movies, memberships, fitness clubs, packaged alcohol, tobacco,
pharmaceuticals, hair salons, services, medical and dental expenses, and hotel stays.

- The BSD has the right to deny a claim or request further information on a transaction, as necessary.

Information for Merchants

- $10 in Birmingham Bonus Bucks will be awarded to shoppers for every $100 in purchases at BSD shops
and boutiques, and for every $200 spent at BSD restaurants until the promotion maximum has been
reached. A restaurant is defined as any BSD business that serves food and beverages.

- When you receive Birmingham Bonus Bucks, immediately write your store name and date on each BBB.
Please note customers will be submitting Birmingham Bonus Bucks from both the initial program and
from phase two. Blue BBBs have a $20 value and yellow BBBs have a $10 value.

- Birmingham Bonus Bucks will be numbered and embossed — they should only be redeemed by
merchants if they have the proper markings on them. Please note all Birmingham Bonus Bucks expire on
July 25, 2018.



- Merchants should direct shoppers to www.ALLINBirmingham.com/BBB for details about how to
receive their BBBs.

- Third parties may not file receipts on behalf of customers.
- BBBs will only be distributed directly to customers either in person or by mail.
- Employees may not earn or use BBBs at the store at which they are employed.

- Merchants will bring collected BBBs to the BSD office. The BSD will record the number of BBBs
redeemed at each store and will process reimbursement checks monthly.

- Birmingham Bonus Bucks must be turned in to the BSD office by August 15th for reimbursement — NO
EXCEPTIONS.



uado 01 _om_zum_._om

8L0¢/Lc/e

- S9110SS920Y B |aieddy

:mao 0} Pa|NPayds

syjuow

0} pa|npayos

21 1se| ul pauadQ/peso|)/panoyuado

8102/8/S
uonesyIou |
Jo ajeq

mam\co_mw

SOJON

“edg/uojeg |

Moy uoyiweH|,
159 ‘peoy aidep|zeL
oweN 19911S SSIPPY |
>tmno._m_

810Z/L1/¥
pauadQ |2102/S1/S [ewlod/lepld| UinoS ‘pIeMPOOMA PIO €22 sadeys
~ peuado|ziOz/b | doyg Jaqueg ONUBAY PIEMPOOM S L6YE ~ sauer Ape
_ pewsdOlilogh. | oojo0|  ise3ieeHsumoig ses | 1Seod weubuuwig
~ peuado|/L0e/1/8 Aeund|  enusAy pIemMpoOm LO6YE %000 uog
- pauadQ|L102/1/8 Buiuia| UMON ‘PIEMPOOM PIO 89Z . lysnsfq
~_peauadQ £102/8/6 ~ sseupd/yiesH  1se3 ‘peoy adep 996 UORLINN H4 X04
pauadQ /102/62/6 Buiuig ctoz ‘PIEMPOOM PIO | L0+ dNI9SaY Syonquels
peusdO Z10Z/€H/kL | edS/uOES  @nUBAY PIEMPOOM 9Szhe Anug ebessep|
o peuadQ /10Z/l/2}  S°1I0SS899Y g |aseddy 1seg ‘peoy adepy|coe [eanjeusadng
- ~ peuesdQ 8102/5/t lsqieg  1sep ‘peoy s|dey|S8 L ~ Ieqieg uown
- ~ peuedo glOe/g/L edS/uojeS  UUON ‘PIEMPOOM PIO t7S uojeg eAeneg
pauadO 8102/LL/L uay 1soM ‘peoy eidepy 89z doys X101D 1S
pouado 8L0zZ/61L/E Jeleley Aieoeds|  ULON ‘PIEMPOOM PIO +2Z _ - al01S
" EEm:m_m Is|yoy
pauadQ (8102/E L/t UINOS ‘pIeMPOOM PIO SEL uozuap
) uado 0} PaNPaYOS | £ L0Z/E/ | | Buluig| YWON ‘pIempoop PIO €81 eidolyi3 o sisel
~_ uado 0} pa|npayds|810z/8/1 ~ edg/uoeg| UUON ‘PIEMPOOMPIO 0EL | UOES oljiw3 X8|y
uado 0} paINPBYOS 8102/61/} USWOM 1S9M ‘peoy eiden L1 yodig aNyM
- S9110SS820Y R |ateddy |
- ~ uado o um_%mcom Eom\mtm - @_:_m YLION * @ESOE@ 291 cme‘@mg@o
uado 0} paINPaYdS 8L0Z/9L/Z UBWOAA 1S9 M ‘peoy e|dep Stz D77 ‘OHON BWOoy

“qnip Aineag

leg Ag

ssauisng Jo aweN

%96 31ey Aouednaog |le1ay
%06 @1y AouednaoQ ad0
8T0C AVIN

SHLNOW ZT 1SV1 NI Q3S012/d3AOW/N340 OL a31NAIHIS



810Z/LZ/Y

pausdQ £102/S1/G |ewio-/[eplid|  Yinos ‘PIEMPOOM PIO €22 sadeys
. pousdo £10g/L/2  dOySIeQEed|  ONUOAY PIBMPOOM SIEVE sauer Ape
pauadQ £102/L/. 8800 | 1Se] ‘198118 UMOoIg G2§ 1seoy weybuiwig
L ‘pauado £102/1/8 ~ Keuing _|_@Nm%@m§>> LO6VE %009 uog
- - pauadO £102/}/8 Buluiq|  YHON ‘PIEMPOOM PIO 897 Iysns A7
. pouadOi0Z/8/6 | ssould/uieaH  1se3 ‘peod aideiN 996 UONLINN 11 X0
pauedQ L102/62/6 Buluig,  yuoN ‘prempoopn PIO O} 9AI9S9Y SoNQIElS
- pauedo Z10Z/EH/LE -||.‘“ma%&o_m‘.w|‘|i@_m>< PIEMPOOM Emmvm | Anug ebessepy
pauadQ /10Z/L/2L S91I0SS900Y B _Emagd‘ 1se3 ‘peoy oidey £0€ [eanjeusadng
- psuadO 8102/5/L - Lmnhmm_ ..... 1S9 UWE‘%E g8l ~ Jaqueg uown
- ~ peusdQ glOZ/8/L | edS/UoleS | UMON ‘PIEMPOOM PIO ¥#S | uofes eAenes
pauadQ 81L0g/L /1 Usiy 1S9\ ‘peoy a|de|y 892 doys x1010 1S
pauadO 8L0Z/61/€ ~ Jelieloy Aeiosds  YLION ‘PIEMPOOM PIO 12L 2015
ainjeubis Jajyoy
pauadQ 8L0g/EL/ (%7 UINOS ‘PIBMPOOA PIO SEL UOZLIBA
uado 0} paINPaYdS LLOZ/E/LL | ~ Bului@  ywoN ‘prempoom pIO €8+ eldoiyi3 jo sise|
- uado 0} pa|NpPayYds 8LOZ/8/L | mam?o_mm UHON ‘PJEMPOO PIO 0€L  Uoleg ofjiw3 xa|y
uado 0} pa|NPayYos 8LOZ/6 L/ 1 USWOMA 1S9M ‘peoy o|dey Lt yalig euym
- S9110SS922Y ¥ |aieddy
~ uedoo}peInpawds 8L0Z/9L/ _ Duuig  yuON ‘piempoom pIO 291 usaibeqqein
uedo 0} pa|Npayds 81L0Z/9LE | USWOMN 1S9/ ‘peoy e|dep St D711 ‘ONON Bwoy
|- $81108S800Y 3 [o1eddy
N - uado 01 paInpayos 8 Fo@;‘m\m\\; ~ Edguoes  moY UOHIWEH /2€ ) gnin finesg
. ) uado o1 pa|NPayYds 8L0eg/8/E | “edg/uojes 1S9M ‘peoY d|deiy /€L leg Mg
syjuouw CO:.GUC_”_.O_.._ S910N SWEN ]e9llS Ssaippy ssauisng JO sWEN
Zl 1se| ul pauadQ/paso|)/paropuado jo ajeq Auadoid
0} pPaInNpPaydg

%96 91ey AduednadQ ielay
%06 212y AduednaoQ 2210
8102 AVIN

SHLNOW ZT 1SV1 NI @3S012/AQ3IN0ON/N3IdO

Ol a3TNa3IHIs




810Z/L1/v

pesoD L10g/EL/L |

Kijamer

~ 1S9M 199413 [ILUBN

0S9

uaib3 uaiey

PesolD £ 10z/1/8 sBUIYSILING BWOH  UINOS ‘PIEMPOOM PIO | S52 1950y aubI
PasoID | £102/62/8 _ sayevads poo 10M ‘Peod aidew Lyl | yued jeems
PasoID £102/8/6 _edgjuoles  1som ‘peoy ojdeny |98z X4 Aq Aeag
PasoID |2 102/8/6 seua|fen ® sanbiyuy 190115 Apogead|Giz UOIJE}S BWElS B By
pesoD|LL0g/L/OF | U  1SeM ‘peoy oidew|ysL JNIATY
- - L ] , $8110SS200Y % [2seddy B i B -
PasoD | L102/6/0L JUBINEISSY  YINOS ‘PAEMPOOM PIO|69Y JuBINEISaY 9SBUILD
Bury urejunopy
PasoD|LL0Z/E /L L eds/Uoles|  enuaAY PIEMPOOM 0kkbe | BdS UsalD abessepy
- PasOID|L102/SL/k ) SSou-/yleaH ~ uinos|ege 107 a Aq unis
| - ] - ‘anuany PIEMPOOM PIO ) o
PasolD 81L0g/8/1 JuBINE}SAY SHINM| 211 L=
Ysid S,IIPUOHA
PesolD 810z/8/k | ~ edS/UOBS  ULON ‘PIEMPOOM PIO|0EL UO[ES EloljoS
- pesolD|8102/8/k | sbulysiuing swoH  1seM ‘Peoy siden|Shz - doys
_ uspJer) % 8WOoH 8y |
P vmmo_uu_m..rom\m:_m:. Jenejsey ~ MOY UolWeH |60z 1e6ing A10}S Uno
paso|D 8LOZ/LL/L | Buluig  uyinog ‘prempoop PIO 921 epadjod
A ‘pesoD gLoz/Ee/k | ~ UsWOM IS8 ‘PeOY odepy|zg ) - Aon|
| |- S2110S$900Y B |aseddy
“syjuow uonesynou| ‘ SS]JON  owepN }991}S| SSaIpPY  Ssauisng Jo sWep
21 1se] ul psuadQ/paso|d/paropuado jo mumo“ Auadoud

0] pa|npay2s

%96 912y AduednaoQ [1e19Yy
206 91ey Aduednaag ao10
810C AVIN

SHLNOW ZT 1SV1 NI @3SO12/A3A0ON/NId0 0L a31NAIHIS




8T0Z/LT/Y
Paso|D L102/1/9 Slaues|)  UInog ‘piempoopn PIO 809 Sslaues|) alinbs3
S S ST =SS, S _ | . _
[ B . PSSOID L0/ ) SI8UBSID  UHON 'P/EMPOOMPIO ¥62 |  sisues|Q aunbs3
paso|D £102/1/9 UojeS  UINOS ‘PIEMPOOA U_Oﬁmmm ue] weybuiwg
- - ) PasolD L10g/L /L - Kyemer| YINOS ‘PIEMPOOA PIO 22 i!:ﬂl ~ ewiy ujoeg
o syjuow uoIeayiIou . mmmmﬂ‘ ~ oweN 1091 SSaJppy Ssauisng jo aweN
ZL 1se| ul pauadQ/paso|d/panopuadp jo ajeq _ Auadoug
0} ps|npayos m |

296 21y AduednaaQ |1e39y
%06 @18y AduednaaQ ad10
8T0C AVIN
SHLNOW T 1SV1 NI g3S012/a3A0OW/N3dO 01 a31naiHds



aimeubis peaH juswiedaq

SWId)! SSaUISN( JO YOer| 10§ pajadued Builean = WD

yiuow jeyl pajnpayds buiosw oN = WN
swn jeyy je pajuiodde jou Jaquisi = VN
wnJionb jo yoe| 10j pajodued sem BuilEaW pue I|eIRAR J0U I = V)
wnJonb jo yoe| Joj pajPoued Bunssw Ing ‘siqejieae Jsquiaiy = dd
o|qejieAe 10 juasald lRquidpw = d

dy023d IDONVANILLY FILIINW0D/Quvod ALID

JUSSqe RqUDW = V¥ AIM
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o1 ot I ot 3|qe|ieAy 10 Juasald
i0/AIQ# 0 0 poAlasay
i0/AIQ# 0 0 paAlasay
%00T 0 ¥ d d d d EMRUETETNERN
%00T 0 4 d d d d MoUuJNSG wesg
%08 z z d v d % uowo|os Apng
%00T 0 ¥ d d d d su=aqoy (I'g
%00T 0 % d d d d [BIUING A5
%SL T (3 v d d d pojyod Awy
%08 z Z v d v d ueunjpoH Aaiyosn
%001 0 b d d d d ueya4 bnog
%00T 0 I d d d d p3 Awes
%001 0 v d d d d seyseq jALyD
%S/ 1 ¢ d d d Y SPOOM-"Y [2Beyoey
%S/ I c d Y d d ulsllsy pleyory
SHIAFWIW HYINDI)
Slqejleay |juasqy | MY | ODIW | O1W | 23d | AON | 100 | Id3S | DNV | AINC | ANNC | AV | ddY | ¥V | 934 NVLC AWVN d3diNIN
papusny | |eloL | 'sBIW | D3dS | D3dS
|_2u2219d 12101
L :wniong) 1o} pasinbay siaquiay
8T10C :ed,) PpuU3sig buiddoys weybuiw.ag :pieog jO dwepn




Birmingham Shopping
District 151 Martin Street
Birmingham, Ml 48009

TE H 248-530-1200
P g
The Shopping Distiiet

BSD COMMITTEES
MONTHLY MEETING SCHEDULE

MAY 2018
BSD BOARD THURSDAY 5/3 @ 8 A.M. - COMMUNITY HOUSE
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TUESDAY 5/8 @ 8 A.M. — CITY HALL
MARKETING/ADVERTISING THURSDAY 5/10 @8:30 A.M. - CITY HALL
SPECIAL EVENTS FRIDAY 5/11 @ 8:30 A.M. — CITY HALL
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT FRIDAY 5/17 @ 8:30 A.M. — CITY HALL
EXECUTIVE MONDAY 5/2 @ 8 A.M. - CITY HALL

NOTE: City Hall meeting location is second floor conference room 202-203.

Notice: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as interpreter services, for effective participation in this meeting
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (248) 530-1880 at least one day in advance of the public meeting.

Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretacion, la participacién efectiva en esta reunion
deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el dia antes de la
reunion publica. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964).



